
GOLDEN LAKES 
 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

NOVEMBER 17, 2020 

AGENDA PACKAGE 

Agenda Page 1



Golden Lakes  

Community Development District 

Inframark, Infrastructure Management Services 
210 N. University Dr., Suite 702 ~ Coral Springs ~ Florida 33071~ Telephone (954) 603.0033 ~Fax (954) 345-1292 

November 5, 2020 

Board of Supervisors 

Golden Lakes Community 

Development District 

Dear Board Members: 

A regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of Golden Lakes Community Development District will be held on 

Tuesday November 17, 2020 at 6:00 PM.  The meeting will be held at the Club at Eaglebrooke,1300 Eaglebrooke 

Boulevard, Lakeland, Florida.  The following is the advance agenda for the meeting: 

1. Roll Call

2. Audience Comments on Agenda

3. Organizational Matters

A. Oath of Office

B. Consideration of Resolution 2021-01, Designation of Officers – page# 6

4. Approval of the Minutes

A. Minutes of the Meeting of August 4, 2020 – page# 9

5. District Manager’s Report

A. Approval of the Financial Report, September 2020 – page# 23

B. Motion to Assign Fund Balance – page# 46

C. Acceptance of the Financial FY2020 Audit Engagement Letter provided by Grau & 

Associates – page# 48

6. District Counsel’s Report

7. District Engineer’s Report - page# 54

A. Ratification of Chair Executed FEMA Contract - page# 57

B. Ratification of Chair Executed Revised District Engineers Proposal - page# 116

C. Stormwater Improvements Status Update

8. Property Manager’s Report

9. Eaglebrooke Manager’s Report - page# 126

10. Old Business

Agenda Page 2



November 5, 2020 

Page 2 

11. New Business and Supervisors’ Requests

12. Adjournment

I look forward to seeing you at the meeting and in the meantime if you have any questions, please contact me. 

Sincerely, 

Kristen Suit 

Kristen Suit 

District Manager 

cc: Scott D. Clark     JoAnna Likar     Steven C. Shealey     Tony Cianci     Ryan Robert 

Agenda Page 3



Third Order of Business 

Agenda Page 4



3B

Agenda Page 5



RESOLUTION 2021-01

A RESOLUTION DESIGNATING OFFICERS OF THE 
GOLDEN LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT  

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of Golden Lakes Community Development 

District at a regular meeting desires to appoint the below recited persons to the offices specified. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS OF THE GOLDEN LAKES COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

1. The following persons were appointed to the offices shown, to wit:

Chairman 

Vice Chairman 

Kristen Suit Secretary 

Stephen Bloom Treasurer 

Alan Baldwin Assistant Treasurer  

Assistant Secretary(s) 

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS, 17th DAY OF NOVEMBER 2020 

Chairman 

Secretary 

Agenda Page 6



Fourth Order of Business

Agenda Page 7



4A

Agenda Page 8



   

MINUTES OF MEETING  1 
GOLDEN LAKES 2 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 3 
 4 
 A regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Golden Lakes 5 

Community Development District was held on Tuesday, August 4, 2020 at 6:00 p.m. 6 

at the Club at Eaglebrooke, 1300 Eaglebrooke Boulevard, Lakeland, Florida. 7 

 8 
 Present and constituting a quorum were: 9 
  10 
 Larry Knapp Chairman 11 
 Anthony Stevens Vice Chairman 12 
 Alan Lukhaub Assistant Secretary 13 
 Lithea Beck Assistant Secretary 14 
         15 
 Also present were: 16 
  17 
 Kristen Suit  District Manager 18 
 Scott Clark District Counsel 19 
 Steven Shealey District Engineer 20 
 Jo Ann Likar Property Manager 21 
 Ryan Roberts General Manager, Eaglebrooke 22 
 Tony Cianci VP, Operations, Eaglebrooke 23 
 24 
         25 
 The following is a summary of the discussions and actions taken at the 26 

August 4, 2020 Golden Lakes CDD Board of Supervisors regular meeting. 27 

 28 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS   Roll Call 29 
o Mr. Knapp called the roll, and a quorum was established. 30 

 31 
SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS  Audience Comments on Agenda 32 

o Mr. Knapp asked if there were any comments on the agenda.  He indicated 33 

there will be a public hearing on the budget. There being none, 34 

 35 
THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS   Approval of the Minutes 36 
 A. Minutes of the June 2, 2020 37 

Mr. Knapp presented the minutes of the June 2, 2020 meeting and requested 38 

any additions, corrections, or deletions.  There being none, 39 

Agenda Page 9



August 4, 2020   Golden Lakes C.D.D. 

Unapproved minutes 2 

On MOTION by Mr. Lukhaub seconded by Mr. Stevens 40 
with all in favor the minutes of the June 2, 2020 meeting 41 
were approved as presented. 4-0 42 

 43 
Let the record reflect Ms. Beck left the meeting. 44 
 45 
FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Hearing to Consider the 46 

Adoption of the Fiscal Year 2021 47 
Budget 48 

A. Presentation of the Fiscal Year 2021 Budget 49 
• The Fiscal Year 2021 budget was presented for public comment. 50 

 51 

On MOTION by Mr. Stevens seconded by Mr. Lukhaub 52 
with all in favor the public hearing to adopt the Fiscal 53 
Year 2021 budget was opened. 3-0 54 

 55 

• The public hearing was opened for comment from the audience.   56 

• Mr. Ahern presented his comments to the Board regarding the Fiscal Year 57 

2021 budget. He discussed items on page five of the budget.  He asked why 58 

they need the assistance of the HOA to complete certain projects of the CDD 59 

if they have unassigned cash. 60 

• Mr. Knapp stated the CDD does not need and never asked the HOA for any 61 

funds.  In the past, the HOA on its own vilification painted the outside wall to 62 

do something for the community.  As far as the budget and as far the CDD 63 

goes right now anything that needs to be done will be funded through the 64 

CDDs’ budget.  They have not asked nor are they expecting any funds to 65 

come from the HOA.  What the HOA decides to do with their funds and 66 

should they come up with an idea on their own they would listen as they are 67 

one community.  If anyone is under the impression the CDD has asked for 68 

funds to fund any project from the HOA he would say that is incorrect.  Mr. 69 

Knapp asked for feedback on this from the Board. 70 

Let the record reflect Ms. Beck rejoined the meeting. 71 

• Mr. Lukhaub agreed with Mr. Knapp and stated the HOA had a surplus of 72 

cash and they were trying to find a use to do something for the community as 73 

Agenda Page 10



August 4, 2020   Golden Lakes C.D.D. 

Unapproved minutes 3 

a whole which the CDD was happy to listen to whatever they came up with.  74 

The CDD had several ideas which they provided to the HOA to see if any of 75 

them seem to be something they wanted to do.  The CDD was just asking the 76 

HOA if they wanted to contribute some money because they were looking for 77 

a place to put funds aside. 78 

• Mr. Stevens agreed with Mr. Lukhaub’s recollections of events and indicated 79 

the HOA looked at some projects but decided not to go forward with them.  80 

There are still projects which benefit the community but for right now as far 81 

as the CDD is concerned, they decided not to go ahead with any. 82 

• Ms. Beck agreed with Mr. Lukhaub that the HOA had some excess funds 83 

which they could put back into the community.  The CDD never came to the 84 

HOA and asked them to do any type of project.  It simply was the HOA had 85 

funds they could use not knowing all the projects which could be useful to the 86 

community asked for what projects were out there. 87 

• Mr. Ahern had additional comments as it relates to the food and beverage 88 

forecast.  Mr. Knapp indicated that is the golf course budget and they are 89 

currently receiving comments for the CDD budget. 90 

• However, Mr. Roberts stated they are going to miss their revenue this year 91 

by just under $400,000.  However, they have been able to offset some of the 92 

expenses which goes along with that.  The outlook for the year is pretty good, 93 

as now they are forecasting to hit their bottom-line budget for the year. He 94 

thinks the projections on there for July, August and September is a trend as 95 

you know they are using the number for the first nine months of the year and 96 

they are going into the three slowest months of  the year.  The projections are 97 

a little skewed, however, the outlook for the club is good for this year. 98 

• Mr. Knapp asked if there were any other comments on the budget.  There 99 

were no additional comments on the budget. 100 

A. Consideration of Resolution 2020-04, Adopting the FY2021 Budget 101 

• Ms. Suit presented resolution 2020-04 which is to adopt the Fiscal Year 2021 102 

budget.  There are no changes since the Board approved the proposed budget. 103 

Agenda Page 11



August 4, 2020   Golden Lakes C.D.D. 

Unapproved minutes 4 

• The total tax collection is $823,954, total revenue being $861,563 with the 104 

total expenditures $861,536. 105 

 106 

On MOTION by Mr. Lukhaub seconded by Mr. Stevens 107 
with all in favor resolution 2020-04, adopting the Fiscal 108 
Year 2021 budget was adopted. 4-0 109 

 110 

B. Consideration of Resolution 2020-05, Levying and Non-Ad Valorem 111 

Maintenance Special Assessment 112 

• Ms. Suit presented resolution 2020-05 levying and non-ad valorem 113 

maintenance special assessment for Fiscal Year 2021. 114 

 115 

On MOTION by Mr. Lukhaub seconded by Ms. Beck with 116 
all in favor resolution 2020-05, levying and non-ad 117 
valorem maintenance special assessment for Fiscal Year 118 
2021 was adopted. 4-0 119 

 120 

On MOTION by Mr. Stevens seconded by Mr. Lukhaub 121 
with all in favor the public hearing to adopt the Fiscal 122 
Year 2021 budget was closed. 4-0 123 

 124 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS District Manager’s Report 125 
A. Approval of the Financial Report, June 2020 126 

• Ms. Suit presented the June 2020 financial report to the Board for approval.  127 

Mr. Knapp asked the Board if they had any questions or comments.  There 128 

being none, 129 

 130 

On MOTION by Ms. Beck seconded by Mr. Lukhaub with 131 
all in favor the financial report for June 2020 was 132 
approved. 4-0 133 

 134 

B. Approval of the FY2021 Meeting Schedule 135 

Agenda Page 12



August 4, 2020   Golden Lakes C.D.D. 

Unapproved minutes 5 

• Ms. Suit presented the Fiscal Year 2021 meeting schedule.  She indicated she 136 

emailed the schedule to the Board but notes the original meeting scheduled 137 

for November 3, 2020 will need to be changed.  Since they could not have 138 

their meeting on November 3, 2020 this meeting date was moved to 139 

November 17, 2020. 140 

• Mr. Knapp asked if the Board members had any conflicts with the meeting 141 

dates provided.  There being none, 142 

 143 

On MOTION by Mr. Lukhaub seconded by Ms. Beck with 144 
all in favor the meeting schedule for Fiscal Year 2021 145 
with the November 3, 2020 meeting being changed to 146 
November 17, 2020 was approved. 4-0 147 

 148 

C. Acceptance of the Financial FY2019 Audit provided by Grau & Associates 149 

• Mr. Knapp asked if anyone had any questions as it relates to the fiscal year 150 

2019 audit.  The Board had no comments. 151 

• Mr. Knapp stated if this is approved and he saw no issue why it would not if 152 

they can go forward with the bonus for 2019 for the club house. 153 

• Mr. Clark stated they would take a look at this and make the calculation.  He 154 

does not think the Board needs to take further action as it is a mathematical 155 

calculation which they will do accordingly. 156 

• Ms. Suit indicated the District has a clean audit. 157 

 158 

On MOTION by Mr. Stevens seconded by Mr. Lukhaub 159 
with all in the Fiscal Year 2019 financial audit provided 160 
by Grau & Associates was accepted. 4-0 161 

 162 

D. Amendments to Website Requirements 163 

• Ms. Suit explained this amendment will allow the District to just post the 164 

agenda page instead of the entire agenda package and backup to the website.  165 

These changes also allows them to have a link to the Auditor Generals 166 

website thus eliminating posting the audit report on the District website.  167 

Agenda Page 13



August 4, 2020   Golden Lakes C.D.D. 

Unapproved minutes 6 

Also, the public facilities report is no longer required to be posted on the 168 

website. 169 

• Mr. Clark provided his comment on these changes.  He indicated the website 170 

had become expensive and they have now lessened the requirements.  He 171 

thinks they have always been asked to communicate more with the 172 

community and is not in favor of just having the agenda with no back up.  If 173 

the agenda package can remain lean, his advice to the Board for 174 

communication with their constituents is to keep the agenda package on the 175 

website.  The audits are on the State website and it makes sense to have a 176 

link instead of having the entire audit on the website.  There are other things 177 

which they got rid of are available as they can contact the District Manager 178 

and get those anytime and it saves money converting website into ADA 179 

format. 180 

• Mr. Knapp asked Ms. Suit her input on this matter.  She indicated either 181 

way works.  Mr. Knapp stated since the District is not strapped for funds and 182 

it is a way to have communication of what is coming, it is better to have the 183 

entire agenda package posted on the website.  He asked for the Boards’ input. 184 

• Ms. Beck agreed they need to have the backup material as there are 185 

individuals in the community who look at and like to know exactly what is on 186 

the agenda.  Mr. Lukhaub agreed with Ms. Beck. 187 

• Mr. Stevens agreed and indicated Mr. Clarke answered his question about 188 

the ADA requirement. 189 

 190 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS   Engineer’s Report 191 
• Mr. Shealey indicated regarding the Pond A1 grant they did not receive the 192 

contract by Friday July 4, 2020 like they were promised.  He has gone back 193 

and forth with the staff in Tallahassee a couple times and again today at 3:00 194 

pm and was again assured it is ready and they will be sending it to them 195 

shortly.  They are pushing it and has been calling and emailing every couple 196 

of days now.  197 

Agenda Page 14



August 4, 2020   Golden Lakes C.D.D. 

Unapproved minutes 7 

• The items which have come up since the last meeting are: 198 

o The depression area around the sanitary sewer manhole on the 199 

Reflections Lake Lutz appears to be sinking again. This is the one 200 

where they had a significant excavation and could not pin it on the 201 

utility, but he is still convinced there is something in the sewer line or 202 

manhole that pulling sand from under it.   203 

o If it gets really bad he will get a proposal  to have it dug up and this is 204 

going to be very significant cost but if they do it again they need to 205 

excavate a good section of that road to determine once and for all what 206 

is there. If it is bad base material and bad soil, they will have to haul it 207 

out and replace it.  If it can be identified to be a utility issue, same as 208 

the last time if they have to have them out there while they are 209 

working it they see it is their issue then they will take over and finish 210 

the project at their expense. 211 

o The weed control on the preserves wet pond is continuing.  It is not 212 

perfect, but they are staying on it and doing a good job and keeping 213 

them informed.  They are working well. 214 

A. Continuing Engineering Services 2020-2021 Letter 215 

• This is the last meeting before the start of the Fiscal Year, October 1, 2020.  216 

He is presenting their proposal with their schedule of hourly fees for next 217 

year.  They did not increase the estimated budget amount of $22,500, as he 218 

noted in his letter some of their billable rates have gone up a little bit three 219 

to four percent but the staff members and himself, the technician their 220 

billable rates have not changed. 221 

 222 

On MOTION by Mr. Stevens seconded by Mr. Lukhaub 223 
with all in favor the continuing engineering services 2020-224 
2021 was approved. 4-0 225 

 226 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Attorney’s Report 227 

Agenda Page 15



August 4, 2020   Golden Lakes C.D.D. 

Unapproved minutes 8 

• Mr. Clark indicated the follow-up from the last meeting the Board had 228 

authorized him to enter into a settlement with the prior golf course owner for 229 

outstanding accounts which they were having problems accounting for.  He 230 

drafted an agreement and they accepted it and it has been executed and this 231 

issue has been resolved. 232 

• The Governor extended his quorum waiver through August, he would be 233 

shocked by their next meeting that they are not meeting in public.  There was 234 

some push back and he does not think it is something the Governor wanted to 235 

do with him pushing for schools to be in session in person with teacher and 236 

students being there.  He suspects as of September 1, 2020 they will be back 237 

to in person meeting or certainly by their next meeting.  238 

 239 
EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Property Manager’s Report 240 

• Ms. Likar did the semi-annual inspection of the sidewalks and there are some 241 

areas which have lifted due to tree roots and shifting.  She did obtain a 242 

proposal from Triple A which she provided to the Board in the amount of 243 

$4,992. 244 

• Mr. Knapp explained this is something they have been doing for about four 245 

years now were they have the sidewalks inspected twice a year.  He asked the 246 

Board if they had any comments, there were no Board comments on this 247 

project. 248 

• Mr. Lukhaub asked Ms. Likar if they go ahead and fixed this and there is a 249 

tree undermining the sidewalk, do they ask the residents about the tree as it 250 

can occur again.  Ms. Likar stated it is ongoing but they can ask the 251 

homeowner to do something about the tree but she does not know as this 252 

would be something Mr. Clark could answer whether we can make the 253 

resident remove the tree at their cost. 254 

• Mr. Clark stated they could not, they can cut back the root where there is a 255 

problem, but they have not come up with anything which would allow them 256 

to have the resident remove the trees. 257 

Agenda Page 16



August 4, 2020   Golden Lakes C.D.D. 

Unapproved minutes 9 

• Mr. Lukhaub is okay with this he was just looking at long term. 258 

• Mr. Knapp asked if they ripped up the sidewalk maybe they can cut the root 259 

at that time.  Ms. Likar informed him they do not rip up the sidewalk they 260 

shave it down. 261 

• Mr. Shealey stated the proposal is to shave down the sidewalk but if they do 262 

this a couple of times the sidewalk is going to get too thin and it is going to 263 

crack and they will have to dig it up and replace it at that point.  It will be far 264 

more expensive, but when they do break out a section of sidewalk, they can 265 

try cutting tree roots. 266 

• Ms. Likar stated it is not just the sidewalk but also around the drain area 267 

that has this ongoing problem. 268 

 269 

On MOTION by Mr. Stevens seconded by Ms. Beck with 270 
all in favor, proposal from Triple A in the amount of 271 
$4,992 for repair of sidewalks was approved. 4-0 272 

 273 

• The next proposal she had is from Farlawn for basic tree trimming.  There 274 

are willows in the Grandview common area which are very low and have big 275 

branches as well the canopies need to be lifted and there are some areas 276 

along the Boulevard.  Over by the preserve they have the white PVC fence 277 

and there is a lot of bush and trees hanging over this as well. 278 

• She presented a quote for $2463.75 to do some tree trimming throughout the 279 

community. 280 

 281 

On MOTION by Ms. Beck seconded by Mr. Lukhaub with 282 
all in favor the proposal for Farlawn in the amount of 283 
$2,463.75 for the tree trimming throughout the 284 
community was approved. 4-0 285 

 286 

• Mr. Lukhaub asked if there are any tree thinning being done prior to the 287 

hurricane season, Ms. Likar indicated this is done in March and they are 288 

Agenda Page 17



August 4, 2020   Golden Lakes C.D.D. 

Unapproved minutes 10 

done every two years and they rotate between the cul du sac and the 289 

Boulevard. 290 

 291 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS   Eaglebrooke Manager’s Report 292 
• Mr. Roberts stated they are nearing year three on a four-year golf cart lease.  293 

He is finding the batteries are right at the end of their warranty life and they 294 

are starting to see a lot of failures with the batteries.  They are currently 295 

researching options to flip into a new lease for 65 new golf carts.  There are a 296 

few better options out there with some different batteries which last longer.  297 

He is hoping in the next week to have the final decision on what they want to 298 

do with the golf course and get the paperwork over to the Board. 299 

• The end goal is to have a new golf cart fleet before they roll into the new 300 

season.  He feels the revenue risk far outweighs having a fleet of golf carts 301 

that don’t make it to 36 holes. 302 

• Mr. Lukhaub asked if there is any penalty for getting out of the lease early.  303 

Mr. Roberts stated they are going to roll into a new fleet with the same 304 

company and there is some negative equity, but this is built into the cost of 305 

the new lease. 306 

• Mr. Clark had a question for Mr. Roberts regarding the timing of this, if the 307 

Board needs to act will the November meeting be enough for his timing.  Mr. 308 

Roberts is hoping to have the fleet of golf carts before December and 309 

indicated the agreement would have to be executed prior.  Mr. Clark 310 

indicated the Chair has been authorized to approve agreements which does 311 

not affect their general budget. 312 

 313 

ON MOTION by Mr. Stevens seconded by Ms. Beck with 314 
all in favor authorizing the Chair to work with Mr. 315 
Roberts to approve a renegotiation and renewal of the golf 316 
cart lease was approved. 4-0 317 

 318 

Agenda Page 18



August 4, 2020   Golden Lakes C.D.D. 

Unapproved minutes 11 

• Mr. Knapp stated throughout all this he is beyond pleased with how the Golf 319 

Club and the food and beverage have been handled and how they have done.  320 

Coming close to a budget in a time of a pandemic it speaks to Mr. Roberts 321 

and his staff. 322 

 323 
TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Old Business 324 

• None. 325 
 326 
ELEVENTH OF BUSINESS  New Business and Supervisors’ 327 

Requests 328 
• Mr. Lukhaub asked if Mr. Ahern was still on as he knows there was some 329 

concerns in the neighborhood of children driving golf carts on the golf course 330 

and in the bunkers.  He asked if this is under control or is this something the 331 

CDD needs to get involved with. 332 

• There was one incident on hole #7 and there was destruction on hole #15.  333 

The kids drove through the bunker and made some tracks in there and there 334 

was no significant damage.   335 

• Mr. Knapp stated during the period they were closed for the virus rather 336 

than have the Sherriff out on Boulevard they have them on the golf course 337 

two or three times and they actually stopped people and got their 338 

identification.  It was effective enough that it put a big dent into the kids who 339 

were out there fishing. 340 

• Mr. Knapp asked about the bank note and whether they can do anything as 341 

the Board would like to draw this if not a conclusion but to a point where 342 

they know they are moving forward and they are doing everything they can.  343 

The information flow could be better.  Mr. Clarke volunteered to reach out to 344 

Mr. Koncar and to the underwriter and get an update to the Board. 345 

• Mr. Stevens seconded Mr. Knapps thoughts on the operations with the flow 346 

or lack of.   347 

• Ms. Suit stated Mr. Koncar is doing his very best and not wanting to give up 348 

this but they may be reaching the end of the rope. 349 

Agenda Page 19



August 4, 2020   Golden Lakes C.D.D. 

Unapproved minutes 12 

• Mr. Clark states he knows the underwriter has closed some of these deals but 350 

it is a vehicle which has been used before and he has spoken to him about 351 

this but will follow up on behalf of the Board. 352 

• Mr. Lukhaub asked about the current bonds they have outstanding; he 353 

recalls Mr. Clark saying something early on this year that they could not 354 

turn them over into a new instrument because there is a time period 355 

• Mr. Clark stated Mr. Lukhaub was correct there is several more years it is at 356 

least six or seven more years. 357 

 358 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Adjournment  359 
• There being no further business,  360 

 361 
ON MOTION by Mr. Stevens seconded by Ms. Beck in 362 
favor the meeting was adjourned. 4-0 363 

 364 
 365 
 366 
 367 
_______________________ ______________________________ 368 
Kristen Suit Larry Knapp 369 
Secretary Chairman 370 

Agenda Page 20



Fifth Order of Business

Agenda Page 21



5A

Agenda Page 22



GOLDEN LAKES

Prepared by

Community Development District

Financial Report

September 30, 2020

Agenda Page 23



GOLDEN LAKES
Community Development District

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Page 

Balance Sheet - All Funds ………………………………………………….1 - 3

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

 General Fund ………………………………………………….4 - 5

 Notes to the Financial Statements ……………………………………… 6 - 7

Enterprise - Golf Fund ………………………………………………….  8 - 14

Golf Course Reserve Fund ………………………………………………….15

SUPPORTING SCHEDULES

Non-Ad Valorem Special Assessments Schedule ………………………………………………….16

Cash and Investment Report ………………………………………………….17

Bank Reconciliation ………………………………………………….18

Table of Contents

Agenda Page 24



GOLDEN LAKES

Community Development District

Financial Statements

(Unaudited)

September 30, 2020

Agenda Page 25



GOLDEN LAKES

Community Development District

Balance Sheet
September 30, 2020

Balance Sheet ­ All Funds 

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

GENERAL 

FUND

ENTERPRISE 
     GOLF 

  FUND 

GOLF 

COURSE 

RESERVE 

FUND TOTAL

ASSETS

Cash - Checking Account 125,596$     364,660$     -$                 490,256$     

Cash On Hand/Petty Cash - 6,966 - 6,966

Cash Drawer - 2,260 - 2,260

Accounts Receivable 10,280 124,704 - 134,984

Accounts Receivable > 120 1,700 - - 1,700

Accounts Receivable - Other - 35,328 - 35,328

Allow -Doubtful Accounts (1,700) (47,480) - (49,180)

Due From Other Funds - - 136,937 136,937

Inventory:

F&B - 18,879 - 18,879

Golf Balls - 5,215 - 5,215

Golf Clubs - 26,490 - 26,490

Bags - 2,292 - 2,292

Gloves - 7,889 - 7,889

Hats - 2,702 - 2,702

Shoes\Socks - 1,890 - 1,890

Shirts\Sweater - 9,564 - 9,564

Miscellaneous - 1,871 - 1,871

Soft Drink - 2,492 - 2,492

Beer - 5,013 - 5,013

Wine - 5,441 - 5,441

Liquor - 7,399 - 7,399

Investments:

Money Market Account 1,514,496 - - 1,514,496

SBA Account 4,847 - - 4,847

Excess Revenue Account - 374 - 374

Other - 2 - 2

Prepayment Fund (A-1) - 1,747 - 1,747

Reserve Fund (A-2) - 16,194 - 16,194

Revenue Fund - 201,701 - 201,701

Prepaid Items 2,586 28,319 - 30,905

Deposits 7,955 5,140 - 13,095

Fixed Assets

Buildings - 183,921 - 183,921

Improvements Other Than Buildings (IOTB) - 33,207 - 33,207

Equipment - 119,369 - 119,369

Machinery & Equipment - 130,070 - 130,070

Page 1

Agenda Page 26



GOLDEN LAKES

Community Development District

Balance Sheet
September 30, 2020

Balance Sheet ­ All Funds 

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

GENERAL 

FUND

ENTERPRISE  
       GOLF 
        FUND                                           

GOLF 

COURSE 

RESERVE 

FUND TOTAL

Equipment and Furniture - 60,195 - 60,195

Accum Depr ‐ Mach & Equip - (102,755) - (102,755)

Property Under Capital Leases - 83,292 - 83,292

Accum Depr - Capital Leases - (31,928) - (31,928)

Bond Issuance Cost - 55,754 - 55,754

Other Fixed Assets - 2,500,000 - 2,500,000

TOTAL ASSETS 1,665,760$  3,868,177$  136,937$     5,670,874$  

LIABILITIES

Accounts Payable 23,244$       35,491$       -$                 58,735$       

Accrued Expenses 4,136 115 - 4,251

Accounts Payable - Other - 26,600 - 26,600

Accrued Interest Payable - 69,806 - 69,806

Accrued Payroll - 28,595 - 28,595

Sales Tax Payable - 13,830 - 13,830

Outing Deposits - 43,281 - 43,281

Deferred Revenue-Memberships - 77,673 - 77,673

Capital Leases-Current Portion - 20,047 - 20,047

Gift Certificates - 36,429 - 36,429

Revenue Bonds Payable-Current - 75,000 - 75,000

Due To Other Funds 124,881 12,056 - 136,937

Capital Leases-Long-Term - 21,716 - 21,716

Revenue Bonds Payable-LT - 3,840,000 - 3,840,000

TOTAL LIABILITIES 152,261 4,300,639 - 4,452,900

FUND BALANCES / NET ASSETS

Fund Balances

Nonspendable:

Prepaid Items 2,586 - - 2,586

Deposits 7,955 - - 7,955

Assigned to:

Operating Reserves 236,259 - - 236,259

Reserves - Drainage 50,000 - - 50,000

Reserves-Renewal & Replacement 190,260 - - 190,260

Reserves - Roadways 704,344 - - 704,344

Reserves - Roof 20,025 - - 20,025

Page 2

Agenda Page 27



GOLDEN LAKES

Community Development District

Balance Sheet
September 30, 2020

Balance Sheet ­ All Funds 

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

GENERAL 

FUND

ENTERPRISE  
       GOLF          

  FUND 

GOLF 

COURSE 

RESERVE 

FUND TOTAL

Reserves - Sidewalks 25,000 - - 25,000

Reserves - Streetlights 25,000 - - 25,000

Unassigned: 252,070 - - 252,070

Net Assets

Invested in capital assets,

net of related debt - (962,067) - (962,067)

Restricted for Debt Service - 149,838 - 149,838

Unrestricted/Unreserved - 379,767 136,937 516,704

TOTAL FUND BALANCES / NET ASSETS 1,513,499$  (432,462)$    136,937$     1,217,974$  

TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCES / NET ASSETS 1,665,760$  3,868,177$  136,937$     5,670,874$  

Page 3

Agenda Page 28



GOLDEN LAKES

Community Development District
General Fund

ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE AS A % OF SEP-20

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL ADOPTED BUD ACTUAL

REVENUES

Interest - Investments 6,000$                             17,127$               285.45% 374$                  

Hurricane Irma FEMA Refund - 3,905 0.00% -

Interest - Tax Collector - 683 0.00% -

Special Assmnts- Tax Collector 823,955 823,955 100.00% -

Special Assmnts- Other 64,105 64,105 100.00% -

Special Assmnts- Discounts (35,523) (31,624) 89.02% -

TOTAL REVENUES 858,537 878,151 102.28% 374

EXPENDITURES

Administration

P/R-Board of Supervisors 8,000 5,800 72.50% -

FICA Taxes 612 444 72.55% -

ProfServ-Engineering 22,500 24,682 109.70% 2,003

ProfServ-Legal Services 30,000 48,467 161.56% -

ProfServ-Mgmt Consulting Serv 31,622 31,622 100.00% 3,300

ProfServ-Property Appraiser 8,240 12,219 148.29% -

ProfServ-Special Assessment 11,364 11,364 100.00% -

ProfServ-Web Site Development 16,200 2,803 17.30% -

Auditing Services 7,500 7,500 100.00% -

Postage and Freight 1,000 2,456 245.60% 11

Insurance - General Liability 8,828 9,647 109.28% -

Printing and Binding 1,000 601 60.10% 5

Legal Advertising 1,000 7,459 745.90% 281

Miscellaneous Services 300 120 40.00% -

Misc-Assessmnt Collection Cost 17,761 17,107 96.32% -

Office Supplies 500 - 0.00% -

Annual District Filing Fee 175 175 100.00% -

Total Administration 166,602 182,466 109.52% 5,600

Field

ProfServ-Field Management 22,866 22,266 97.38% 1,850

Contracts-Security Services 128,500 144,851 112.72% 12,368

Contracts-Landscape 77,820 88,598 113.85% 7,672

Security-Roving Parking Patrol 15,600 12,640 81.03% 2,636

Communication - Teleph - Field 3,120 2,914 93.40% 315

Utility - Access Gate 7,500 2,692 35.89% 658

Electricity - General 30,000 28,533 95.11% 5,335

Electricity - Streetlighting 30,000 23,205 77.35% 4,744

For the Period Ending September 30, 2020

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Page 4

Agenda Page 29



GOLDEN LAKES

Community Development District
General Fund

ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE AS A % OF SEP-20

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL ADOPTED BUD ACTUAL

For the Period Ending September 30, 2020

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Utility - Irrigation 800 488 61.00% 147

R&M-Renewal and Replacement 6,000 4,239 70.65% 3,640

R&M-Common Area 5,000 144 2.88% -

R&M-Gate 6,000 2,808 46.80% -

R&M-Irrigation 7,000 6,647 94.96% 349

R&M-Ponds 4,500 2,830 62.89% 149

R&M-Pools 5,500 - 0.00% -

R&M-Roads & Alleyways 12,500 7,082 56.66% 910

R&M-Stormwater System 48,000 13,302 27.71% -

R&M-Streetlights 20,000 21,775 108.88% -

R&M-Trees and Trimming 6,500 2,914 44.83% -

R&M-Security Cameras 1,000 1,220 122.00% -

Misc-Contingency 5,000 - 0.00% -

Bottled Water Delivery 550 589 107.09% 54

Op Supplies - Gatehouse 682 89 13.05% -

Total Field 444,438 389,826 87.71% 40,827

Debt Service

Principal Debt Retirement 163,798 - 0.00% -

Interest Expense 83,700 - 0.00% -

Cost of Issuance 86,500 - 0.00% -

Total Debt Service 333,998 - 0.00% -

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 945,038 572,292 60.56% 46,427

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

Over (under) expenditures (86,501) 305,859 - (46,053)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Contribution to (Use of) Fund Balance (86,501) - 0.00% -

TOTAL FINANCING SOURCES (USES) (86,501) - 0.00% -

Net change in fund balance (86,501)$                          305,859$                            $          (46,053) 

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING (OCT 1, 2019) 1,207,640 1,207,640

FUND BALANCE, ENDING 1,121,139$                      1,513,499$          

Page 5

Agenda Page 30



GOLDEN LAKES
Community Development District Balance Sheet Notes 

General Fund

► Assets

►

►

Reserves to be approved by the Board for FY 2020:

Operating Reserves 236,259$       

Drainage 50,000

Renewal & Replacement 190,260

Roadways 704,344

Roof 20,025

Sidewalks 25,000

Streetlights 25,000

TOTAL 1,250,888$    

Notes to the Financial Statements

Fund Balance

September 30, 2020

■ Assigned to- These funds are set aside for repair and replacement of assets throughout the community.

■ Cash and Investments - In order to maximize liquidity of cash, the District has two Money Market Accounts. (See 
Cash & Investment Report for further details).

■ Accounts Payable - Invoices for current month but not paid in current month. 

■ Deposits -  Paid to Lakeland Electric and Polk County Utilities Division to open accounts in the District's name 
plus Escrow deposit to Peterson & Mayers for purchase of Club.

Liabilities

■ Prepaid Items - FY20-21 Insurance coverage. 

■ Due From Other Funds - Assessment collections owed to the Debt Service. 

Page 6

Agenda Page 31



GOLDEN LAKES
Community Development District

Revenues, Expenditures and Fund Balance
Notes 

Financial Overview / Highlights

►

►

Variance Analysis

 Account Name 

 Adopted 

Budget 

 YTD

 Actual 

% of 

Budget

Expenditures

Administrative

ProfServ - Legal Services 30,000$      48,467$   162%

ProfServ - Special Assessment 11,364$      11,364$   100%

Auditing Services 7,500$        7,500$     100% Audit paid in full for FY19

Postage and Freight 1,000$        2,456$     246% Over budget due to Mail notices.

Insurance - General Liability 8,828$        9,647$     109%

Legal Advertising 1,000$        7,459$     746%

Annual District Filing Fee 175$           175$        100%

Field 

ProfServ-Field Management 22,866$      22,266$   97%

Contracts-Security Services 128,500$    144,851$ 113%

Contracts - Landscape 77,820$      88,598$   114%

R&M Security Cameras 1,000$        1,220$     122%

Budgeted $1,905 per month but billing is only $1,850 per month

Includes site supervisor, occasional overtime & annual rate increase

Camera repairs and programming.

New vendor fees are different than budgeted amount.

Notes to the Financial Statements

The Non-Ad Valorem Special Assessments are 100% collected.

Explanation

Total Expenditures are at approximately 61% of adopted budget. Significant variances are explained below.

September 30, 2020

Review of financial process including: assessment documents, 
engineer reports, correspondence with Bond counsel, budget 
discussions and Horton agreement. 

Paid in full. 

General Liability / Property coverage paid in full. 

Paid in full. 

Notices for Public Hearings & Workshops not budgeted for.

Page 7

Agenda Page 32



GOLDEN LAKES

Community Development District
Enterprise - Golf Fund

ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE AS A % OF SEP-20

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL ADOPTED BUD ACTUAL

OPERATING REVENUES

Interest - Investments -$                       274$                     0.00% 1$                      

Green Fees-GS 319,780 414,765 129.70% -

Green Fees-Outings-GS 56,656 21,240 37.49% -

Green Fees-Members-GS - 2,440 0.00% -

Cart Fees-GS 359,259 334,069 92.99% -

Cart Fees-Outings-GS 50,922 20,493 40.24% -

Cart Fees-Members-GS 210,081 184,290 87.72% -

Range-GS 39,432 35,925 91.11% -

Instruction-Individual -INST 7,086 11,480 162.01% -

Food Sales-On Course-F&B 5,040 8,052 159.76% -

Food Sales-Banquets-F&B 307,900 185,932 60.39% -

Food Sales-Clubhouse-F&B 466,063 303,826 65.19% -

Non-Alcoholic-Banquets-F&B - 85 0.00% -

Non-Alcoholic-Clubhouse-F&B 19,538 16,784 85.90% -

Alc Sales (Beer)-Banquets-F&B 21,101 13,170 62.41% -

Alc Sales (Beer)-Clubhouse-F&B 91,532 77,813 85.01% -

Alc Sales (Wine)-Banquets-F&B 14,895 14,429 96.87% -

Alc Sales (Wine)-Clubhouse-F&B 66,438 32,455 48.85% -

Alc Sales (Liquor)-Banquet-F&B 26,066 36,125 138.59% -

Alc Sales (Liquor)-Clubhouse-F&B 113,927 84,077 73.80% -

Room Charge-Banquets-F&B 68,685 48,649 70.83% -

Service Charge-Banquets-F&B - 13,186 0.00% -

Equipment Rental Fees-Banquets-F&B - 4,618 0.00% -

Non-Alcoholic-Outing-F&B - 128 0.00% -

Food Sales-Outings 41,600 3,863 9.29% -

Non-Alcoholic-On Course-F&B 11,384 17,966 157.82% -

Alc Sales (Beer)-On Course-F&B 44,733 54,593 122.04% -

Alc Sales (Liquor)-On Course-F&B 19,409 26,290 135.45% -

Alc Sales (Wine)-On Course-F&B 5,440 - 0.00% -

Alc Sales (Beer)-Outings-F&B - 2,037 0.00% -

Room Rentals - 6,554 0.00% -

Membership Dues - monthly 871,125 723,041 83.00% -

Golf Ball Sales 49,309 53,443 108.38% -

Glove Sales 11,903 13,684 114.96% -

Headwear Sales 10,431 8,419 80.71% -

Ladies' Wear Sales 8,760 5,832 66.58% -

Men's Wear Sales 30,984 22,215 71.70% -

Shoes Sales 6,960 4,652 66.84% -

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets

For the Period Ending September 30, 2020

Page 8

Agenda Page 33



GOLDEN LAKES

Community Development District
Enterprise - Golf Fund

ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE AS A % OF SEP-20

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL ADOPTED BUD ACTUAL

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets

For the Period Ending September 30, 2020

Club Sales 24,100 21,217 88.04% -

Rental Clubs Sales 5,520 4,020 72.83% -

Bag Sales 5,304 5,758 108.56% -

Juniorwear Sales 88 - 0.00% -

Outerwear Sales 3,817 3,475 91.04% -

Club Repair Sales 2,647 3,015 113.90% -

Other Pro Shop Sales 4,785 6,457 134.94% -

Handicap Fee Sales 770 800 103.90% -

Locker Fees 560 480 85.71% -

Special Assmnts- Tax Collector 267,214 267,214 100.00% -

Special Assmnts- Discounts (9,352) (9,515) 101.74% -

Other Miscellaneous Revenues 75,000 30,011 40.01% -

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 3,736,892 3,139,826 84.02% 1

OPERATING EXPENSES

Personnel and Administration

Payroll-Hourly 48,562 29,296 60.33% -

Payroll-Benefits 80,400 44,894 55.84% -

Payroll-Managers 187,975 201,172 107.02% -

Payroll-Commission - (551) 0.00% -

Payroll-Processing Fee 23,136 20,224 87.41% -

Payroll - Bonus 17,613 - 0.00% -

Payroll Taxes 22,876 12,517 54.72% -

ProfServ-Legal Services - 6,000 0.00% -

ProfServ-Trustee Fees - 7,004 0.00% -

Legal/Accounting/Professional 1,200 16,545 1378.75% -

BCG Management 96,000 84,000 87.50% -

Outside Services - 27 0.00% -

Contracts-Pest Control 3,084 3,091 100.23% -

IT Support 5,520 4,240 76.81% -

Grease Removal - 395 0.00% -

Travel and Per Diem 1,800 428 23.78% -

Training/Staff Development 900 679 75.44% -

Communication - Telephone 4,728 4,077 86.23% -

Communication - Mobile 900 825 91.67% -

Postage 1,200 1,306 108.83% -

Fed-Ex/Courier 120 288 240.00% -

Utility - Water & Sewer 10,800 9,572 88.63% -

Garbage Removal 20,124 17,344 86.19% -

Page 9

Agenda Page 34



GOLDEN LAKES

Community Development District
Enterprise - Golf Fund

ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE AS A % OF SEP-20

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL ADOPTED BUD ACTUAL

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets

For the Period Ending September 30, 2020

Utilities-Electric 51,505 33,606 65.25% -

Lease - Copier 6,832 5,664 82.90% -

Golf Cart Equip Leases 57,924 56,697 97.88% -

Insurance-P&C 197,151 193,871 98.34% -

Insurance-Workmans Comp 36,483 24,480 67.10% -

R&M-Buildings 21,500 19,284 89.69% -

R&M-Equipment 22,980 21,060 91.64% -

Equip Maint/Repair-Fix - 716 0.00% -

Equip Maint/Repair-Prevent 3,312 2,484 75.00% -

Printing and Binding 900 4,449 494.33% -

Help Wanted Ads 180 - 0.00% -

Promotions 9,100 7,853 86.30% -

Graphic Design 3,600 3,300 91.67% -

Membership Programs 10,800 10,841 100.38% -

Sales Management 1,450 4,425 305.17% -

CX Evaluations-Mystery Shops 2,700 700 25.93% -

Advertising (Print) 600 995 165.83% -

Advertising (Electronic) 7,800 4,165 53.40% -

Advertising (Display) 2,000 34 1.70% -

Misc-Employee Meals 7,200 3,577 49.68% -

Misc-Licenses & Permits 1,647 71 4.31% -

Misc-Assessmnt Collection Cost 5,165 5,147 99.65% -

Misc-Credit Card Fees 55,664 53,466 96.05% -

Internet Access 4,344 4,198 96.64% -

TV/Cable or Dish 4,752 3,401 71.57% -

Bank Fees 5,472 2,600 47.51% -

Use Tax Expense 7,200 4,996 69.39% -

Finance Charges - 837 0.00% -

Misc-Security - 750 0.00% -

Website & Newsletter 6,000 7,086 118.10% -

Tournaments and Events - 181 0.00% -

Decorations - 257 0.00% -

Misc-Mileage Reimbursement - 118 0.00% -

Misc.-Personal Property Taxes 5,833 8,389 143.82% -

Office Supplies 4,536 2,042 45.02% -

Cleaning Supplies - 39 0.00% -

Computer Supplies/Equipment 3,000 2,804 93.47% -

Supplies-Landscape - 174 0.00% -

Operating Supplies 8,484 9,569 112.79% -

Page 10

Agenda Page 35



GOLDEN LAKES

Community Development District
Enterprise - Golf Fund

ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE AS A % OF SEP-20

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL ADOPTED BUD ACTUAL

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets

For the Period Ending September 30, 2020

Op Supplies - Uniforms 600 - 0.00% -

Chemicals-Herbicides - 415 0.00% -

Clubhouse Cleaning Service G&A 2,280 1,480 64.91% -

Software 2,400 1,675 69.79% -

Education / Training - 5,810 0.00% -

Chamber / Organization Dues 1,370 925 67.52% -

Bad Debt Expenses 12,000 11,521 96.01% -

Total Personnel and Administration 1,101,702 989,525 89.82% -

Maintenance and Landscaping

Payroll-Hourly 291,780 249,770 85.60% -

Payroll-Managers 96,900 87,967 90.78% -

Payroll - Bonus 11,628 - 0.00% -

Payroll Taxes 36,028 24,977 69.33% -

Outside Services 14,400 30,677 213.03% -

Contracts-Solid Waste 2,100 - 0.00% -

Oil/Lube 1,500 - 0.00% -

Gas Diesel 27,450 21,227 77.33% -

Communication - Mobile 900 - 0.00% -

Utility - Irrigation 22,900 1,913 8.35% -

Utility - Water & Sewer 2,400 3,903 162.63% -

Garbage Removal - 1,913 0.00% -

Utilities-Electric 4,200 16,609 395.45% -

Equipment Rental - 1,000 0.00% -

Golf Cart Equip Leases - (3,348) 0.00% -

R&M-Buildings - 157 0.00% -

R&M-Irrigation 6,000 11,368 189.47% -

Equip Maint/Repair-Fix 431 2,145 497.68% -

Equip Maint/Repair-Prevent 24,000 23,812 99.22% -

Sod/Sprigs - 1,057 0.00% -

Misc-Employee Meals 900 1,048 116.44% -

Bank Fees - 382 0.00% -

Safety Equipment 600 122 20.33% -

Cleaning Supplies 1,200 644 53.67% -

Supplies-Landscape 900 2,564 284.89% -

Supplies-Course 4,648 3,270 70.35% -

Supplies-Shop 1,200 48 4.00% -

Supplies-Paper and Plastic - 180 0.00% -

Operating Supplies 11,229 103 0.92% -

Pre-Emergents - 983 0.00% -

Page 11

Agenda Page 36



GOLDEN LAKES

Community Development District
Enterprise - Golf Fund

ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE AS A % OF SEP-20

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL ADOPTED BUD ACTUAL

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets

For the Period Ending September 30, 2020

Sand-Top Dressing greens/tees 6,650 4,459 67.05% -

Op Supplies - Uniforms 2,100 1,491 71.00% -

General Chemicals - 5,456 0.00% -

Chemicals-Fungicides 2,550 5,244 205.65% -

Chemicals-Herbicides 31,012 14,296 46.10% -

Chemicals-Insecticides 6,256 9,690 154.89% -

Chemicals-Growth Regulators 750 - 0.00% -

Chemicals-Wetting Agents 344 351 102.03% -

Fertilizers-Fairways / Roughs 29,432 14,916 50.68% -

Fertilizers-Greens 6,504 12,451 191.44% -

Supplies - Seeds 4,400 - 0.00% -

Soil Amendments-AGRO 500 351 70.20% -

Small Equipment/Hand Tools 1,500 1,732 115.47% -

Total Maintenance and Landscaping 655,292 554,928 84.68% -

Pro Shop

Payroll-Managers - (1,566) 0.00% -

COS - Golf Balls 29,585 32,536 109.97% -

COS - Gloves 7,142 8,471 118.61% -

COS - Headwear 6,259 4,291 68.56% -

COS - Ladies' Wear 5,256 - 0.00% -

COS - Men's Wear 18,590 14,484 77.91% -

COS - Shoes 4,176 3,465 82.97% -

COS - Miscellaneous - 3,807 0.00% -

COS - Clubs 14,460 14,458 99.99% -

COS - Outerwear 2,290 2,929 127.90% -

COS - Bags 3,183 4,162 130.76% -

COS - Junior Wear 53 - 0.00% -

COS - General 2,871 - 0.00% -

COS - Beverage - Beer/Wine 121,062 103,063 85.13% -

COS - Beverage - Non Alch 12,488 20,363 163.06% -

COS - Food Sales 326,753 207,145 63.39% -

COGS-Purchase Discounts - 7,222 0.00% -

Total Pro Shop 554,168 424,830 76.66% -

Golf Operations

Payroll-Salaries 77,904 71,643 91.96% -

Payroll-Hourly 143,981 153,558 106.65% -

Payroll-Managers - (185) 0.00% -

Payroll-Commission 14,554 21,903 150.49% -

Page 12

Agenda Page 37



GOLDEN LAKES

Community Development District
Enterprise - Golf Fund

ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE AS A % OF SEP-20

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL ADOPTED BUD ACTUAL

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets

For the Period Ending September 30, 2020

Payroll Taxes 23,644 20,875 88.29% -

Lease - Copier - 304 0.00% -

R&M-Buildings - 841 0.00% -

R&M-Golf Cart 4,000 3,943 98.58% -

Equip Maint/Repair-Prevent - 218 0.00% -

Misc-Employee Meals 3,300 1,939 58.76% -

Misc-Handicap Fees 3,430 3,660 106.71% -

Tournaments and Events - 5,336 0.00% -

Supplies-Scorecards and Pencil 1,020 896 87.84% -

Supplies-Shop - 175 0.00% -

Op Supplies - Uniforms 2,100 1,519 72.33% -

Driving Range Supplies 5,000 5,934 118.68% -

Chamber / Organization Dues 750 1,307 174.27% -

Total Golf Operations 279,683 293,866 105.07% -

Amenities

Outside Services 9,900 9,501 95.97% -

Utility - Water & Sewer 4,440 3,707 83.49% -

R&M-Buildings - 2,349 0.00% -

Misc-Licenses & Permits - 280 0.00% -

Operating Supplies 800 496 62.00% -

Total Amenities 15,140 16,333 107.88% -

Food and Beverages

Payroll-Salaries - (1,050) 0.00% -

Payroll-Hourly 340,793 192,535 56.50% -

Payroll-Benefits - 9,573 0.00% -

Payroll-Managers 186,901 100,818 53.94% -

Payroll-Commission - 1,018 0.00% -

Payroll - Bonus 4,000 - 0.00% -

Payroll Taxes 72,872 40,343 55.36% -

IT Support - 400 0.00% -

Linen/Laundry 31,736 19,740 62.20% -

Grease Removal 700 - 0.00% -

Training/Staff Development 480 - 0.00% -

Communication - Mobile 600 850 141.67% -

Utility - Water & Sewer 1,980 1,627 82.17% -

Propane /Natural Gas 35,048 26,613 75.93% -

Equip Maint/Repair-Fix 16,488 3,829 23.22% -

Equip Maint/Repair-Prevent 1,400 2,513 179.50% -

Page 13

Agenda Page 38



GOLDEN LAKES

Community Development District
Enterprise - Golf Fund

ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE AS A % OF SEP-20

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL ADOPTED BUD ACTUAL

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets

For the Period Ending September 30, 2020

Misc-Licenses & Permits 500 2,927 585.40% -

Decorations 3,000 1,253 41.77% -

Glassware/China/Silver 1,500 1,290 86.00% -

Office Supplies - 7 0.00% -

Cleaning Supplies 6,396 2,340 36.59% -

Supplies-Scorecards and Pencil - 820 0.00% -

Supplies-Paper and Plastic 10,488 11,242 107.19% -

Supplies-Banquet 12,276 2,879 23.45% -

Supplies-Bar - 250 0.00% -

Supplies-Kitchen 8,052 6,488 80.58% -

Operating Supplies - 179 0.00% -

Op Supplies - Uniforms 1,500 1,020 68.00% -

Improvements - Building - 3,234 0.00% -

Total Food and Beverages 736,710 432,738 58.74% -

Non-Operating

Improvements - Building - 44,094 0.00% -

Cap Outlay - Equipment - 6,430 0.00% -

Total Non-Operating - 50,524 0.00% -

Debt Service

Principal Debt Retirement A-1 70,000 70,000 100.00% -

Principal Debt Retirement A-2 5,000 5,000 100.00% -

Interest Expense Series A-1 142,834 142,834 100.00% -

Interest Expense Series A-2 24,700 24,700 100.00% -

Total Debt Service 242,534 242,534 100.00% -

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 3,585,229 3,005,278 83.82% -

Operating income (loss) 151,663 134,548 88.72% 1

Change in net assets 151,663$           134,548$             88.72% 1$                      

TOTAL NET ASSETS, BEGINNING (OCT 1, 2019) (567,010) (567,010)

TOTAL NET ASSETS, ENDING (415,347)$         (432,462)$            

Page 14

Agenda Page 39



GOLDEN LAKES

Community Development District
Golf Course Reserve Fund

ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE AS A % OF SEP-20

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL ADOPTED BUD ACTUAL

OPERATING REVENUES

Interest - Investments -$                       -$                          0.00% -$                       

Special Assmnts- Tax Collector 66,636 66,637 100.00% -

Special Assmnts- Discounts (2,665) (2,373) 89.04% -

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 63,971 64,264 100.46% -

OPERATING EXPENSES

Personnel and Administration

ProfServ-Property Appraiser 666 - 0.00% -

Misc-Assessmnt Collection Cost 1,333 1,284 96.32% -

Total Personnel and Administration 1,999 1,284 64.23% -

Golf Course

R&M-Golf Course 61,972 - 0.00% -

Total Golf Course 61,972 - 0.00% -

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 63,971 1,284 2.01% -

Operating income (loss) - 62,980 0.00% -

Change in net assets -$                       62,980$               0.00% -$                       

TOTAL NET ASSETS, BEGINNING (OCT 1, 2019) 73,957 73,957

TOTAL NET ASSETS, ENDING 73,957$             136,937$             

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets

For the Period Ending September 30, 2020

Page 15

Agenda Page 40



September 30, 2020

GOLDEN LAKES

Community Development District

Supporting Schedules

Agenda Page 41



GOLDEN LAKES
Community Development District

Discount / Gross General Fund General Fund Golf Course Enterprise Golf

Date Net Amount (Penalties) Collection Amount Operations & Capital Reserve Fund

Received Received Amount Costs Received Maintenance Improvement Fund 2017 A1 & A2

Assessments Levied FY 2020 1,221,910$    823,955$         64,105$           66,636$         267,214$          

Allocation % 100% 67% 5% 5% 22%

11/14/19 2,570$          109$               52$            2,732$          1,842$             143$                149$              597$                 

11/18/19 13,202 706 239 14,147 9,540 742 772 3,094

11/22/19 40,170 1,708 820 42,698 28,792 2,240 2,329 9,337

11/29/19 125,090 5,319 2,553 132,961 89,658 6,976 7,251 29,077

12/06/19 202,088 8,592 4,124 214,804 144,846 11,269 11,714 46,975

12/16/19 615,648 26,176 12,564 654,389 441,266 34,331 35,687 143,105

01/15/20 34,526 1,089 705 36,320 24,491 1,905 1,981 7,943

02/14/20 35,744 769 729 37,242 25,113 1,954 2,031 8,144

03/13/20 7,309 31 149 7,489 5,050 393 408 1,638

04/15/20 46,214 23 943 47,180 31,814 2,475 2,573 10,317

05/15/20 2,271 0 46 2,316.92 1,562 122 126 507

06/15/20 21,777 (647) 444 21,574 14,548 1,132 1,177 4,718

07/08/20 5,436 (239) 111 5,308 3,579 278 289 1,161

07/30/20 2,816 (124) 57 2,750 1,854 144 150 601

TOTAL 1,154,861$   43,513$          23,538$     1,221,910$    823,955$         64,105$           66,637$         267,214$          

% COLLECTED 100% 100% 100% 100% 100%

TOTAL OUTSTANDING (1)$                (1)$                  (0)$                  (0)$                (0)$                    

ALLOCATION BY FUND

Non Ad Valorem Special Assessments - Imperial Polk County Tax Collector
(Monthly Collection Distributions)

For the Fiscal Year Ending September 30, 2020

Page 16

Agenda Page 42



GOLDEN LAKES
Community Development District

INVESTMENT

ACCOUNT NAME BANK NAME TYPE MATURITY YIELD BALANCE

GENERAL FUND

Operating Checking Account Centerstate Bank n/a 0.00% 125,596

Money Market Account BankUnited n/a 0.25% 1,514,496

Operating Account-Fund A State Board of Administration n/a 0.57% 4,847

1,644,939

ENTERPRISE GOLF FUND

Reserve Fund A-2 US Bank  Commercial Paper n/a 0.02% 16,194

Excess Revenue Fund US Bank  Commercial Paper n/a 0.02% 374

Revenue Fund US Bank  Commercial Paper n/a 0.02% 201,696

Prepayment Fund A-1 US Bank  Commercial Paper n/a 0.02% 1,747

Enterprise Subtotal 220,011

1,864,950$       

Cash and Investment Report

September 30, 2020

Grand Total 

General Fund Subtotal

Page 17

Agenda Page 43



Posting 
Date

Document 
Type

Document 
No. Description Amount

Cleared 
Amount Difference

G/L Balance 125,596.13

Bank Account No. 5206

Statement No. 09-30

Statement Date 9/30/2020

Statement Balance 125,596.13G/L Balance (LCY) 125,596.13

Difference 0.00

Ending G/L Balance 125,596.13

Subtotal 125,596.13

Outstanding Deposits 0.00

Negative Adjustments 0.00

Positive Adjustments 0.00

Subtotal 125,596.13

Outstanding Checks 0.00

Ending Balance 125,596.13

Differences 0.00

CenterState Bank GF

Bank Reconciliation

Golden Lakes CDD

Page 18

Agenda Page 44



5B

Agenda Page 45



GOLDEN LAKES  
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

      
      
      
Motion: Assigning Fund Balance as of 09/30/20    
      
The Board hereby assigns the FY 2020 Reserves as follows:  
      

 

   
              FY2020   

Operating Reserves       $          236,259   
 

Reserves - Drainage                  50,000   
 

Reserves - Renewal & Replacement               190,260   
 

Reserves - Roadways                 704,344   
 

Reserves - Roof                   20,025   
 

Reserves - Sidewalks                  25,000   
 

Reserves - Streetlights                  25,000   
 

       

      
 

 

Agenda Page 46



5C

Agenda Page 47



 
 

    951 Yamato Road ▪ Suite 280 
   Boca Raton, Florida   33431 
   (561) 994-9299 ▪ (800) 299-4728 
   Fax  (561) 994-5823 
   www.graucpa.com 
 

 

August 25, 2020 

 

To Board of Supervisors 
Golden Lakes Community Development District 
210 N. University Drive, Suite 702 
Coral Springs, FL 33071 
 
We are pleased to confirm our understanding of the services we are to provide Golden Lakes Community Development District, 
Polk County, Florida (“the District”) for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2020. We will audit the financial statements of the 
governmental activities, the business-type activities, and each major fund, including the related notes to the financial statements, 
which collectively comprise the basic financial statements of Golden Lakes Community Development District as of and for the 
fiscal year ended September 30, 2020. In addition, we will examine the District’s compliance with the requirements of Section 
218.415 Florida Statutes. This letter serves to renew our agreement and establish the terms and fee for the 2020 audit. 

Accounting standards generally accepted in the United States of America provide for certain required supplementary information 
(RSI), such as management’s discussion and analysis (MD&A), to supplement the District’s basic financial statements. Such 
information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board 
who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate 
operational, economic, or historical context. As part of our engagement, we will apply certain limited procedures to the District’s 
RSI in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. These limited procedures will 
consist of inquiries of management regarding the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for 
consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained 
during our audit of the basic financial statements. We will not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information 
because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.  

The following RSI is required by generally accepted accounting principles and will be subjected to certain limited procedures, 
but will not be audited:  

1) Management’s Discussion and Analysis. 

2) Budgetary comparison schedule 

Audit Objectives 

The objective of our audit is the expression of opinions as to whether your financial statements are fairly presented, in all material 
respects, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles and to report on the fairness of the supplementary 
information referred to in the second paragraph when considered in relation to the financial statements as a whole. Our audit 
will be conducted in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards 
for financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, and 
will include tests of the accounting records of the District and other procedures we consider necessary to enable us to express 
such opinions. We will issue a written report upon completion of our audit of the District’s financial statements. We cannot provide 
assurance that an unmodified opinion will be expressed. Circumstances may arise in which it is necessary for us to modify our 
opinion or add emphasis-of-matter or other-matter paragraphs. If our opinion on the financial statements is other than unmodified, 
we will discuss the reasons with you in advance. If, for any reason, we are unable to complete the audit or are unable to form or 
have not formed an opinion, we may decline to express an opinion or issue a report, or may withdraw from this engagement. 

We will also provide a report (that does not include an opinion) on internal control related to the financial statements and 
compliance with the provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a 
material effect on the financial statements as required by Government Auditing Standards. The report on internal control and on 
compliance and other matters will include a paragraph that states (1) that the purpose of the report is solely to describe the 
scope of testing of internal control and compliance, and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the District’s internal control on compliance, and (2) that the report is an integral part of an audit performed in 
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the District’s internal control and compliance. The paragraph 
will also state that the report is not suitable for any other purpose. If during our audit we become aware that the District is subject 
to an audit requirement that is not encompassed in the terms of this engagement, we will communicate to management and 
those charged with governance that an audit in accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditing standards and the standards 
for financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards may not satisfy the relevant legal, regulatory, or contractual 
requirements.  

Agenda Page 48



Golden Lakes Community Development District 
2 

 
Examination Objective  

The objective of our examination is the expression of an opinion as to whether the District is in compliance with Florida Statute 
218.415 in accordance with Rule 10.556(10) of the Auditor General of the State of Florida. Our examination will be conducted 
in accordance with attestation standards established by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants and will include 
tests of your records and other procedures we consider necessary to enable us to express such an opinion. We will issue a 
written report upon completion of our examination of the District’s compliance. The report will include a statement that the report 
is intended solely for the information and use of management, those charged with governance, and the Florida Auditor General, 
and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties. We cannot provide assurance 
that an unmodified opinion will be expressed. Circumstances may arise in which it is necessary for us to modify our opinion or 
add emphasis-of-matter or other-matter paragraphs. If our opinion on the District’s compliance is other than unmodified, we will 
discuss the reasons with you in advance. If, for any reason, we are unable to complete the examination or are unable to form or 
have not formed an opinion, we may decline to express an opinion or issue a report, or may withdraw from this engagement. 
Other Services 

We will assist in preparing the financial statements and related notes of the District in conformity with U.S. generally accepted 
accounting principles based on information provided by you. These nonaudit services do not constitute an audit under 
Government Auditing Standards and such services will not be conducted in accordance with Government Auditing Standards. 
The other services are limited to the financial statement services previously defined. We, in our sole professional judgment, 
reserve the right to refuse to perform any procedure or take any action that could be construed as assuming management 
responsibilities.  

Management Responsibilities 

Management is responsible for compliance with Florida Statute 218.415 and will provide us with the information required for the 
examination. The accuracy and completeness of such information is also management’s responsibility. You agree to assume all 
management responsibilities relating to the financial statements and related notes and any other nonaudit services we provide. 
You will be required to acknowledge in the management representation letter our assistance with preparation of the financial 
statements and related notes and that you have reviewed and approved the financial statements and related notes prior to their 
issuance and have accepted responsibility for them. In addition, you will be required to make certain representations regarding 
compliance with Florida Statute 218.415 in the management representation letter. Further, you agree to oversee the nonaudit 
services by designating an individual, preferably from senior management, who possesses suitable skill, knowledge, or 
experience; evaluate the adequacy and results of those services; and accept responsibility for them. 

Management is responsible for designing, implementing and maintaining effective internal controls, including evaluating and 
monitoring ongoing activities, to help ensure that appropriate goals and objectives are met; following laws and regulations; and 
ensuring that management and financial information is reliable and properly reported. Management is also responsible for 
implementing systems designed to achieve compliance with applicable laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements. You 
are also responsible for the selection and application of accounting principles, for the preparation and fair presentation of the 
financial statements and all accompanying information in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles, and for 
compliance with applicable laws and regulations and the provisions of contracts and grant agreements.  

Management is also responsible for making all financial records and related information available to us and for the accuracy and 
completeness of that information. You are also responsible for providing us with (1) access to all information of which you are 
aware that is relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements, (2) additional information that we may 
request for the purpose of the audit, and (3) unrestricted access to persons within the government from whom we determine it 
necessary to obtain audit evidence. 

Your responsibilities include adjusting the financial statements to correct material misstatements and for confirming to us in the 
written representation letter that the effects of any uncorrected misstatements aggregated by us during the current engagement 
and pertaining to the latest period presented are immaterial, both individually and in the aggregate, to the financial statements 
taken as a whole. 

You are responsible for the design and implementation of programs and controls to prevent and detect fraud, and for informing 
us about all known or suspected fraud affecting the government involving (1) management, (2) employees who have significant 
roles in internal control, and (3) others where the fraud could have a material effect on the financial statements. Your 
responsibilities include informing us of your knowledge of any allegations of fraud or suspected fraud affecting the government 
received in communications from employees, former employees, grantors, regulators, or others. In addition, you are responsible 
for identifying and ensuring that the government complies with applicable laws, regulations, contracts, agreements, and grants 
and for taking timely and appropriate steps to remedy fraud and noncompliance with provisions of laws, regulations, contracts 
or grant agreements, or abuse that we report.  

Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining a process for tracking the status of audit findings and 
recommendations. Management is also responsible for identifying and providing report copies of previous financial audits, 
attestation engagements, performance audits or other studies related to the objectives discussed in the Audit Objectives section 
of this letter. This responsibility includes relaying to us corrective actions taken to address significant findings and 
recommendations resulting from those audits, attestation engagements, performance audits, or other studies. You are also 
responsible for providing management’s views on our current findings, conclusions, and recommendations, as well as your 
planned corrective actions, for the report, and for the timing and format for providing that information. 

Agenda Page 49



Golden Lakes Community Development District 
3 

 
With regard to the electronic dissemination of audited financial statements, including financial statements published electronically 
on your website, you understand that electronic sites are a means to distribute information and, therefore, we are not required 
to read the information contained in these sites or to consider the consistency of other information in the electronic site with the 
original document. 

Audit Procedures—General 

An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements; 
therefore, our audit will involve judgment about the number of transactions to be examined and the areas to be tested. An audit 
also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting 
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. We will plan and 
perform the audit to obtain reasonable rather than absolute assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material 
misstatement, whether from (1) errors, (2) fraudulent financial reporting, (3) misappropriation of assets, or (4) violations of laws 
or governmental regulations that are attributable to the government or to acts by management or employees acting on behalf of 
the government. Because the determination of abuse is subjective, Government Auditing Standards do not expect auditors to 
provide reasonable assurance of detecting abuse. 

Because of the inherent limitations of an audit, combined with the inherent limitations of internal control, and because we will 
not perform a detailed examination of all transactions, there is a risk that material misstatements may exist and not be detected 
by us, even though the audit is properly planned and performed in accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditing standards 
and Government Auditing Standards. In addition, an audit is not designed to detect immaterial misstatements or violations of 
laws or governmental regulations that do not have a direct and material effect on the financial statements. Our responsibility as 
auditors is limited to the period covered by our audit and does not extend to later periods for which we are not engaged as 
auditors. 

Our procedures will include tests of documentary evidence supporting the transactions recorded in the accounts, and may 
include tests of the physical existence of inventories, and direct confirmation of receivables and certain other assets and liabilities 
by correspondence with selected individuals, funding sources, creditors, and financial institutions. We will request written 
representations from your attorneys as part of the engagement, and they may bill you for responding to this inquiry. At the 
conclusion of our audit, we will require certain written representations from you about your responsibilities for the financial 
statements; compliance with laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements; and other responsibilities required by generally 
accepted auditing standards. 

Audit Procedures—Internal Control 

Our audit will include obtaining an understanding of the government and its environment, including internal control, sufficient to 
assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements and to design the nature, timing, and extent of further audit 
procedures. Tests of controls may be performed to test the effectiveness of certain controls that we consider relevant to 
preventing and detecting errors and fraud that are material to the financial statements and to preventing and detecting 
misstatements resulting from illegal acts and other noncompliance matters that have a direct and material effect on the financial 
statements. Our tests, if performed, will be less in scope than would be necessary to render an opinion on internal control and, 
accordingly, no opinion will be expressed in our report on internal control issued pursuant to Government Auditing Standards. 

An audit is not designed to provide assurance on internal control or to identify significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. 
However, during the audit, we will communicate to management and those charged with governance internal control related 
matters that are required to be communicated under AICPA professional standards and Government Auditing Standards. 

Audit Procedures—Compliance 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement, we will 
perform tests of the District’s compliance with the provisions of applicable laws, regulations, contracts, agreements, and grants. 
However, the objective of our audit will not be to provide an opinion on overall compliance and we will not express such an 
opinion in our report on compliance issued pursuant to Government Auditing Standards. 

Engagement Administration, Fees, and Other 

We understand that your employees will prepare all confirmations we request and will locate any documents selected by us for 
testing. 

The audit documentation for this engagement is the property of Grau & Associates and constitutes confidential information. 
However, subject to applicable laws and regulations, audit documentation and appropriate individuals will be made available 
upon request and in a timely manner to a cognizant or oversight agency or its designee, a federal agency providing direct or 
indirect funding, or the U.S. Government Accountability Office for purposes of a quality review of the audit, to resolve audit 
findings, or to carry out oversight responsibilities. We will notify you of any such request. If requested, access to such audit 
documentation will be provided under the supervision of Grau & Associates personnel. Furthermore, upon request, we may 
provide copies of selected audit documentation to the aforementioned parties. These parties may intend, or decide, to distribute 
the copies or information contained therein to others, including other governmental agencies. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the 
parties acknowledge that various documents reviewed or produced during the conduct of the audit may be public records under 
Florida law.  The District agrees to notify Grau & Associates of any public record request it receives that involves audit 
documentation.  

Agenda Page 50



Golden Lakes Community Development District 
4 

 
Our fee for these services will not exceed $16,000 for the September 30, 2020 audit.  
 
We will complete the audit within prescribed statutory deadlines, with the understanding that your employees will provide 
information needed to perform the audit on a timely basis. 
 
The audit documentation for this engagement will be retained for a minimum of five years after the report release date.  If we 
are aware that a federal awarding agency or auditee is contesting an audit finding, we will contact the party(ies) contesting the 
audit finding for guidance prior to destroying the audit documentation. 
 
Our invoices for these fees will be rendered each month as work progresses and are payable on presentation. Invoices will be 
submitted in sufficient detail to demonstrate compliance with the terms of this agreement. In accordance with our firm policies, 
work may be suspended if your account becomes 60 days or more overdue and may not be resumed until your account is paid 
in full. If we elect to terminate our services for nonpayment, our engagement will be deemed to have been completed upon 
written notification of termination, even if we have not completed our report. You will be obligated to compensate us for all time 
expended and to reimburse us for all out-of-pocket costs through the date of termination. The above fee is based on anticipated 
cooperation from your personnel and the assumption that unexpected circumstances will not be encountered during the audit. 
If significant additional time is necessary, we will discuss it with you and arrive at a new fee estimate.    
 
This agreement may be renewed each year thereafter subject to the mutual agreement by both parties to all terms and fees. 
The fee for each annual renewal will be agreed upon separately. 
 
The District has the option to terminate this agreement with or without cause by providing thirty (30) days written notice of 
termination to Grau & Associates.  Upon any termination of this agreement, Grau & Associates shall be entitled to payment of 
all work and/or services rendered up until the effective termination of this agreement, subject to whatever claims or off-sets the 
District may have against Grau & Associates. 
 
We will provide you with a copy of our most recent external peer review report and any letter of comment, and any subsequent 
peer review reports and letters of comment received during the period of the contract. Our 2019 peer review report accompanies 
this letter. 
 
We appreciate the opportunity to be of service to Golden Lakes Community Development District and believe this letter 
accurately summarizes the significant terms of our engagement. If you have any questions, please let us know. If you agree with 
the terms of our engagement as described in this letter, please sign the enclosed copy and return it to us.  
 
Very truly yours, 
 
Grau & Associates 
 
 
 
________________________________ 
Racquel McIntosh 

 
RESPONSE: 

This letter correctly sets forth the understanding of Golden Lakes Community Development District. 

By:    
 
Title:    
 
Date:    

Agenda Page 51



Golden Lakes Community Development District 
5 

 

 

Agenda Page 52



Seventh Order of Business

Agenda Page 53



 
401 Third Street SW 

Winter Haven, FL 33880 
T: 863-324-1112 
F: 863-294-6185 

 
www.pennoni.com 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 
To: Golden Lakes Community Development District Board of Supervisors  
 
From: Steven C. Shealey, PE, District Engineer 
 
Re: November 2020 Engineer’s Report 
 
Date: November 2, 2020 
 
Gentlemen, 
 
The following is an update on ongoing activities and issues related to the District since your last meeting.   
 

1. Pond A1 Permanent Repairs 
a. FEMA Grant Update –We received the grant contract on October 12th and forwarded it to Mr. 

Clark and Mr. Knapp for review and execution.  Mr. Clark approved the contract and Mr. 
Knapp executed the contract and it was returned to the State on October 16th for final 
execution.  We are still waiting on the executed contract to be returned so that we can start 
work.  During our most recent follow up call to the State on October 28th we were advised 
that it was in the Executive Director’s office awaiting his signature.  Once we receive the 
executed contract, we will need the CDD to issue a formal Notice to Proceed for the work to 
send to the State showing the work start date.  We have resubmitted our Task Order for the 
modeling and evaluation work to Mr. Knapp and he has executed this contract pending final 
approval of the grant contract by the State.  We anticipate having the modeling and 
evaluation work completed and submitted to SWFWMD for review within 60 days after the 
Notice to Proceed. 

 
2. Ongoing Work – The status of the ongoing work items shown on the attached map are discussed as 

follows: 
a. We received a report that the depression on Reflections Lake Loop that was repaired several 

years ago is again becoming an issue.  We continue to watch this area and will obtain 
proposals for additional work if it gets too bad. 

b. The wet pond in Eaglebrooke North was sprayed again on September 29th and the spraying is 
helping to keep the unwanted vegetation in check. 

 
3. Stormwater Improvement Contract – The Stormwater Improvement Contract was advertised the 

week of October 23rd with bids due in our office on December 1st.  As of today, we have received 
interest from six contractors. 

 

Agenda Page 54



GLCDD20001 November 2, 2020 Page 2 
Board of Supervisors  November 2020 Engineers Report 
 

 

4. 1004 Clearpointe Way – Received a call that the homeowners at 1004 Clearpointe Way had installed 
gutters on the side of their home and directed the flow through holes that had been made in the wall 
between their lot and the Boulevard.  I made a site visit on October 16th to review this matter.  Gutters 
and downspouts have been installed on that side of the house but there was no evidence that the 
wall had been intentionally breached.  I did find one spot where the expansion joint between two wall 
sections was severely degraded which likely is allowing water to flow through the wall at times.  
Otherwise, that side of their lot is generally graded to direct the flow of water to the rear of the home 
and into a drainage inlet in the small CDD owned tract behind the Boulevard lift station.  There is some 
chance that this stormwater is also flowing around the end of the wall onto the sidewalk.  The end of 
the wall appears to be on the CDD tract and not this homeowner’s property so it would be up to the 
CDD to make any grading revisions in this area to direct the flow of water away from the sidewalk if 
that is a concern. 

 
 
U:\Accounts\GLCDD\GLCDD20001 - Golden Lakes CDD 2020\21 Annual Services\COMMUNICATION\SENT\November 2020 Engineers Report.docx 

Agenda Page 55



7A 

Agenda Page 56



(If your policy is to copy two-sided please contact me and I will 
send you two original one-sided copies for signature)

blue ink

Agenda Page 57



Agenda Page 58



Agenda Page 59



Agenda Page 60



Agenda Page 61



see

Agenda Page 62



Agenda Page 63



Agenda Page 64



Agenda Page 65



Agenda Page 66



Agenda Page 67



Agenda Page 68



Agenda Page 69



Agenda Page 70



Agenda Page 71



Agenda Page 72



Agenda Page 73



Agenda Page 74



Agenda Page 75



Agenda Page 76



Agenda Page 77



Agenda Page 78



Provided

Provided

Agenda Page 79



Agenda Page 80



Agenda Page 81



Agenda Page 82



Agenda Page 83



Agenda Page 84



Agenda Page 85



Agenda Page 86



Agenda Page 87



Agenda Page 88



must

Agenda Page 89



Agenda Page 90



Any line item amount in this Budget may be increased or decreased 10% or less, with the Division’s 
approval, without an amendment to this Agreement being required, so long as the overall amount of the 
funds obligated under this Agreement is not increased.

*** This project has an estimated $0.00 in contingency funds.  Per FEMA Hazard Mitigation 
Assistance Guidance Part VI, D.3.4 – Contingency funds are not automatically available for use.  Prior 
to their release, contingency funds must be re-budgeted to another direct cost category and identified.  
Post-award changes to the budget require prior written approval from the Division (FDEM).  The written 
request should demonstrate what unforeseen condition related to the project arose that required the use 
of contingency funds. 

Project Management costs are included for this project in the amount of $0.00 

Agenda Page 91



Agenda Page 92



Agenda Page 93



Agenda Page 94



Agenda Page 95



Agenda Page 96



Agenda Page 97



Agenda Page 98



Agenda Page 99



Agenda Page 100



Agenda Page 101



(Check)
AMOUNT 

This payment represents % completion of the project.  TOTAL
2 Recipient's internal reference number (e.g., Invoice, Receipt, Warrant, Voucher, Claim Check, or Schedule #) 
3 Date of delivery of articles, completion of work or performance services. (per document) 

Agenda Page 102



4 List Documentation (Recipient's payroll, material out of recipient's stock, recipient owned equipment and 
name of vendor or contractor) by category (Materials, Labor, Fees) and line item in the approved project line 
item budget.  Provide a brief description of the articles or services.  List service dates per each invoice.  

Agenda Page 103



Agenda Page 104



Instructions: Complete and submit this form to the appropriate Project Manager within fifteen (15) days 
of each quarter’s end date. 

projections may change

(If No, please describe under Issues below)

may be confirmed by state inspectors

(Milestones from Contract with estimated dates)

NOTE:  Division of Emergency Management (DEM) staff may perform interim inspections and/or audits at any time.  
Events may occur between quarterly reports, which have significant impact upon your project(s), such as anticipated 
overruns, changes in scope of work, etc.  Please contact the Division as soon as these conditions become known, 
otherwise you may be found non-compliant with your sub grant award. 

~ To be completed by Division staff ~ 
Date Reviewed:  Reviewer:  
Actions:  

Agenda Page 105



Agenda Page 106



Agenda Page 107



Agenda Page 108



Verify the approved project description above, if there is any discrepancy, please contact the project 
manager.

Agenda Page 109



If the answer to Question 1 is “Yes,” continue to Question 2. If the answer to Question 1 is “No”, 
move to the signature block below to complete the certification and submittal process. 

Agenda Page 110



Agenda Page 111



Agenda Page 112



Agenda Page 113



Agenda Page 114



7B

Agenda Page 115



401 Third Street SW 
Winter Haven, FL 33880 

T: 863-324-1112 
F: 863-294-6185 

www.pennoni.com 

April 24, 2019 

PROJECT NO. GLCDD18002 

Bob Koncar, District Manager 

Golden Lakes Community Development District 

313 Campus Street 

Celebration, Florida 34747 

RE: PROPOSAL TO PERFORM A STORMWATER MANAGEMENT SYSTEM CAPACITY EVALUATION, 

LAKELAND, FLORIDA 

Dear Mr. Koncar: 

Pennoni Associates Inc. (Pennoni) is pleased to present this proposal to the Board of Supervisors (the Client) 

for the Golden Lakes Community Development District (GLCDD).  The Client has requested that Pennoni 

evaluate the possibility of reducing or eliminating North Pond 1A and perform a review of the existing 

backbone (main) stormwater management system to determine if extra capacity exists in the system 

downgradient of North Pond 1A.  Please reference the attached Project Site for additional information. 

Assumptions related to our proposed Scope of Services and fees are as follows: 

• The engineering effort, i.e. the hydrologic and hydraulic evaluation, will cover an area within the

Project Site.  No regional flood evaluations or tailwater conditions beyond the Project Site will be

required. No stormwater model calibrations will be required.

• LIDAR data, as provided by the Southwest Florida Water Management District (SWFWMD) and field

surveyed topographic information of the Project Site will be used for creating a digital terrain

model/surface (DTS) of the existing system.

• The existing modeling information (to be obtained from the SWFWMD), topography, DTS, and study

vertical datum will be based on the NAVD88 vertical datum.  The horizontal datum will be Florida State

Plane Coordinate System of 1983; Florida West Zone NAD83/2011 Adjustment.

• For the hydrologic analysis, no soils field data collection will be performed; the NRCS soils data will be

used for the hydrologic analysis.

• The Client will provide historic high watermarks, flooding elevation information and any stormwater

related problems.  No ordinary high-water line or wetland mapping will be performed.

• The Client will provide title information, to include easements and owner and encumbrance reports

and surveying effort to establish land restrictions which will encumber the  proposed improvements.

• The permitted design and modeling information is readily available and consistent with the as-built

conditions.

SCOPE OF SERVICES 

Agenda Page 116



GLCDD18002 April 24, 2019 Page 2 

Mr. Bob Koncar  Stormwater Master Plan 

 

 

TASK 1 – Surveying Services  

 

Pennoni will collect field survey elevations of marked seasonal high-water levels of the onsite backbone 

stormwater management ponds that will be field flagged by the Client’s soil scientist. 

 

As a quality control measure, Pennoni will collect up to ten (10) outfall structure elevations located on the 

existing backbone stormwater master system and compare them to the original as-built elevations and design 

elevations. 

 

TASK 2 – Engineering Evaluation of Stormwater Management System  

 

Pennoni will evaluate the 1995 and 2004 stormwater designs and review of the existing stormwater 

management system to determine if extra capacity exists in the existing system or if the existing system can 

be modified to receive stormwater from the existing conveyance system which currently discharges into North 

Pond A1.   

 

Based on the previously permitted stormwater management system information obtained via the SWFWMD’s 

files, Pennoni will  develop a 1-D hydraulic and hydrologic surface model of the existing master backbone 

stormwater management system (i.e., stormwater retention/detention ponds) and analyze the permitted 

storm event level of service (e.g. the 100-year and 25-year, 24-hour storm event) routing simulations.  

 

Initial water levels for the study area shall be established using a seasonal high-water estimate.  Pennoni will 

coordinate with the Client’s soil scientist to flag the seasonal high estimated within the master stormwater 

management area. It is estimated the soil scientist cost will be less than approximately $1900. 

 

As deemed necessary by Pennoni, Pennoni will utilize the field survey data (noted in Task 1) combined with 

the SWFWMD aerial LIDAR topography to create a CAD base maps of the master stormwater management 

system for illustration purposes.  This data will not be used to create the hydraulic model.   

 

Pipe data will be based on the permitted model information obtained from the SWFWMD files.  Pipe end 

treatments shall be determined based on photos at the survey locations and construction plan data, if 

available.   

 

Drop structure data will be based on the permitted model information obtained from the SWFWMD files.  If 

deemed applicable by Pennoni, tailwater conditions will be based on the 10-year 24-hour storm event 

simulation. 

 

Drainage Basins will be delineated based on the SWFWMD permitted construction plan information.  

Impervious and directly connected impervious percentages will be specified for each land use, and a 

distributed curve number analysis based on each unique soil-land use combination will be used.  

 

Agenda Page 117



GLCDD18002 April 24, 2019 Page 3 

Mr. Bob Koncar Stormwater Master Plan 

Conduct field reconnaissance to review drainage structure locations and drainage areas. 

Attend up to two (2) coordination update meetings with the Client to review the project information.  The 

meetings may be done by web meetings.   

SCHEDULE 

The work under this assignment will be completed within 90 days of the approval of the contract by the client. 

FEE 

Pennoni will complete the professional services as identified in the Scope of Services for the fixed fee of: 

Task 1 – Surveying Services ………………………………………………………………………………………………………….$   3,500 

Task 2 – Engineering Evaluation of Stormwater Management System ………………………………………..$29,070 

Any services performed by Pennoni for this Project which are not specifically included in the above Scope of 

Services are Additional Services and will be billed in addition to the above-stated fixed fee in accordance with 

our attached Schedule of Hourly Rates and Reimbursable Costs. 

Payment of permitting and review fees, impact fees, soils testing, traffic studies, surveying, structural 

engineering, geotechnical engineering, environmental/ecological surveys, and other subconsultants, and 

other costs not included in this proposal are the Client’s responsibility. 

BILLING AND PAYMENT 

An invoice for professional services completed will be presented for payment on a monthly basis.  Invoices 

are due upon receipt.  The Client acknowledges that the method of billing and payment has been discussed in 

detail, that the terms agreed upon can only be changed by a written addendum agreed to by both parties, 

and that work may be stopped until payment is made in accordance with the agreement. 

Payments to Pennoni shall be made no later than 15 days after the Client is paid by the Owner under the 

Prime Agreement.  The Client shall exert reasonable and diligent efforts to collect prompt payment from the 

Owner.  The Client shall pay Pennoni in proportion to amounts received from the Owner which are attributable 

to Pennoni services rendered. 

EXCLUSIONS 

ACOE, USF&W, Archeological, Historic and Cultural Resources Review and Permitting; Cost Estimates; 

Drainage Collection and Stormsewer Analysis; FEMA Floodplain Revision or Amendments; Formal Protected 

Species (Flora and Fauna) Surveys and Impacts Permitting; Surveys, Impacts, Mitigation (e.g. wetland) 

Compensation Design, and Permitting; Mitigation Design, Permitting and Alternative Solution Analyses; 

Agenda Page 118



GLCDD18002 April 24, 2019 Page 4 

Mr. Bob Koncar Stormwater Master Plan 

Appraisal, Land Valuation Activities, and Easement Acquisition/Property Procurement Activities; Opinion of 

Probable Construction Costs; Effectiveness and Cost Benefit Analysis; Mechanical and Geotechnical 

Engineering;  Groundwater and Seepage Modeling; Preparation of a Project Manual, Bid and Construction 

Contract Documents; Design or Coordination of the Relocation of Existing Utilities; and all other services not 

explicitly described above. 

TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

Pennoni Associates Inc. General Terms and Conditions (Form LE01FL 01/2018) are attached hereto and are 

considered as part of the Scope of Services. The Client indicates by the execution of this proposal that they 

have reviewed and understand the General Terms and Conditions. 

To proceed with the design services as quickly as possible and keep the costs to a minimum, Pennoni will rely 

on information provided by others or historical information available for the property. Research associated 

with or verification of the accuracy of information provided by others is not part of this Project. 

If the Project work is suspended for more than 60 days, Pennoni may charge a ‘re-start’ fee for the time 

required to become re-familiarized with the Project, re-initiate work, and re-engage the review agencies. This 

proposal may be void if not executed within 30 days. 

All legal actions by either party or third parties against the other arising out of or in any way connected with 

this Agreement or the services to be performed hereunder shall be barred and under no circumstances shall 

any such legal action be initiated by either party after five (5) years from the date of Pennoni’s substantial 

completion of work or the Owner’s certification of occupancy (whichever occurs first), unless this Agreement 

shall be terminated earlier, in which case the date of termination of this Agreement shall be the date upon 

which such period shall commence. 

Pursuant to 558.0035 F.S., an agent or individual employee may not be 

individually held liable for negligence. 

Agenda Page 119



GLCDD18002 April 24, 2019 Page 5 

Mr. Bob Koncar  Stormwater Master Plan 

 

Thank you for the opportunity to provide these professional services.  If this proposal is acceptable, please 

sign and return this proposal as our Notice-to-Proceed.  If you have any questions, of if you would like to 

discuss any of the above, please do not hesitate to contact us. 

 

Sincerely,  

PENNONI             

 

       
Steven C. Shealey, PE       Richard Butala  

Senior Consultant       Vice President/Office Director 

              

 

 

Accepted By: 

 

 

_________________________________________________________________ 

(Authorized Representative of the Client) 

 

 

_________________________________________________________________ 

(Print Name & Title) 

 

 

_________________ 

(Date) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
U:\Accounts\GLCDD\GLCDD18001 - 2018 2019 Continuing Services\ADMIN\CONTRACT\Proposal 04.24.19 Revised.docx 

Agenda Page 120



Agenda Page 121



2805 Billing Rates | 1 of 1 

Billing Rates 
2020 SCHEDULE OF FEES 

Pennoni provides engineering consulting services to its clients in accordance with the terms and conditions of our contract. 
Pennoni's compensation will be based on the following schedule of fees and charges unless our contract specifies otherwise. 

LABOR CATEGORY RATES: $/HOUR 

Senior Principal Professional ...................................................................................................................................................$ 260

Principal Professional ................................................................................................................................................................ $ 210 

Senior Professional .................................................................................................................................................................... $ 178 

Project Professional .................................................................................................................................................................. $ 166 

Staff Professional ....................................................................................................................................................................... $ 158 

Associate Professional ............................................................................................................................................................... $ 148 

Graduate Professional ............................................................................................................................................................... $ 126 

Technician III .............................................................................................................................................................................. $ 114 

Technician II............................................................................................................................................................................... $ 105 

Technician I................................................................................................................................................................................ $   95 

3-man Survey Crew  .................................................................................................................................................................. $ 170 

2-man Survey Crew  .................................................................................................................................................................. $ 125 

Senior Field Technician ............................................................................................................................................................. $ 125 

Field Technician III ..................................................................................................................................................................... $   90 

Field Technician II ...................................................................................................................................................................... $   80 

Field Technician I ....................................................................................................................................................................... $   70 

Laboratory Technician ............................................................................................................................................................... $   85 

Building Code Official ................................................................................................................................................................ $ 102 

Project Assistant ........................................................................................................................................................................ $   74 

 Add 15% to above Survey Crew rates when OSHA 40-hour training required
 Technical Support/Expert Testimony Fee provided upon request
 “Professional” includes all disciplines (Engineer, Landscape Architect, Surveyor, Planner, Geologist, etc.)

EXPENSES: 
Pennoni does not bill for routine office management or accounting services; however, direct expense charges described below are 
subject to an additional administrative and handling fee as indicated: 

 Subconsultant/Subcontractor services: cost plus 10%
 Project Related Travel and Living Expenses: cost plus 10%
 Field Equipment, Expendable Materials/Supplies and Outside Reproduction: cost plus 10%
 Passenger Vehicles: per IRS standard rate
 Field Vehicles: $100.00/day
 Record Retrieval: $500.00/request plus reprographic charge
 Communication Fee: 2% of billable labor.  Includes cost for non-deliverable in-house photocopies, non-express postage and

telephone/fax/computer. 

Agenda Page 122



LE01FL 01/2018 

 PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC. 
GENERAL TERMS & CONDITIONS 

 
 
1. Unless withdrawn sooner, proposals are valid for thirty (30) days. 

 

2. The technical and pricing information in proposals is the confidential and proprietary property of Pennoni Associates Inc. 
("Pennoni") or any Pennoni subsidiary or affiliate. Client agrees not to use or to disclose to third parties any technical or pricing 
information without Pennoni’s written consent. 
 

3. The agreement created by the Client’s acceptance of a proposal and these Terms & Conditions is hereinafter referred to as the 
“Agreement.” If a proposal is submitted to Client and Client fails to return a signed copy of the proposal but knowingly allows 
Pennoni to proceed with the services, then Client shall be deemed to have accepted the terms of the proposal and these 
General Terms & Conditions. If there is a conflict or inconsistency between any express term or condition in the proposal and 
these General Terms & Conditions, then the proposal shall take precedence. The proposal and these General Terms & 
Conditions constitute the entire Agreement, and supersede any previous agreement or understanding. 
 

4. Payment is due upon receipt of invoices as submitted. If Client chooses to make any payment via major credit card, Client 
agrees to pay a 3% surcharge or 1.03 times the total amount invoiced. Client agrees to pay interest at the rate of 1½ percent 
per month on invoices that are more than 30 days past due. If an invoice is 30 or more days past due, then Pennoni may 
suspend services and refuse to release work on this Agreement or any other agreement between Client and Pennoni until 
Client has paid all amounts due. Unless Pennoni receives written notice of Client’s dispute of an invoice within 30 days of the 
invoice date, the invoice will be presumed correct. If payment is not made in accordance with the Agreement, then Client 
agrees to pay reasonable costs and attorney’s fees incurred by Pennoni to collect payment. 
 

5. All drawings, sketches, specifications and other documents ("Documents") in any form, including electronic, prepared by 
Pennoni are instruments of Pennoni’s services, and as such are and shall remain Pennoni’s property. Upon payment in 
accordance with the Agreement, Client shall have the right to use and reproduce the Documents solely for the purposes of 
constructing, remediating, using or maintaining the project contemplated by the Agreement ("Project"). The Documents are 
prepared for use on this Project only, and are not appropriate for use on other projects, any additions or alterations of the 
Project, or completion of the Project by others. Client shall not use the Documents in violation of this paragraph without 
Pennoni’s express written consent; and such use is at the Client’s sole risk. Client agrees to indemnify, defend and hold harmless 
Pennoni from any claims, damages, losses, liabilities and expenses arising from such prohibited use. 
 

6. The proposed fees and schedule constitute Pennoni’s best estimate of the charges and time required to complete the Project. 
As the Project progresses, facts uncovered may dictate revisions in scope, schedule or fee. The hourly rate schedule for services 
provided on a time and material basis will be subject to increases annually. 
 

7. Fee and schedule commitments will be subject to change for delays caused by Client's failure to provide specified facilities or 
information, or for delays caused by third parties, unpredictable occurrences or force majeure.  
 

8. Where the method of payment is based on time and materials, Client agrees that the following will apply: The minimum time 
segment for charging work is one-quarter hour, except the minimum time segment for charging of field survey work is four (4) 
hours. Client reimbursable expenses include travel and living expenses of personnel when away from the home office on 
business connected with the Project; subcontractor and subconsultant costs; identifiable communications, mailing and 
reproduction costs; identifiable drafting and stenographic supplies; and expendable materials and supplies purchased 
specifically for the Project. A ten (10) percent administrative and handling charge will be added to client reimbursable expenses. 
 

9. Client’s termination of this Agreement will not be effective unless Client gives Pennoni seven (7) days prior written notice with 
accompanying reasons and details, and affords Pennoni an opportunity to respond. Where the method of payment is "Lump 
Sum," Client agrees that the final invoice will be based on services performed to the effective date of cancellation, plus an 
equitable adjustment to provide for costs Pennoni incurred for commitments made prior to cancellation. Where the method 
of payment is time and materials, Client agrees that the final invoice will include all services and direct expenses up to the 
effective date of cancellation plus an equitable adjustment to provide for costs Pennoni incurred for commitments made prior 
to cancellation. 
 

10. Pennoni will maintain at its own expense Workman's Compensation insurance, Commercial General Liability insurance, and 
Professional Liability insurance.  
 

11. Neither the Client nor Pennoni shall assign this Agreement without the written consent of the other. 

Agenda Page 123



LE01FL 01/2018 

12. Pennoni does not represent or warrant that any permit or approval will be issued by any governmental or regulatory body. 
Pennoni will endeavor to prepare applications for such permit or approval in conformance with applicable requirements; but, 
in view of the complexity of and the frequent changes in applicable rules and regulations and interpretations by the authorities, 
Pennoni cannot guarantee that any such application will be considered complete or will conform to all applicable requirements. 
 

13. Pennoni will perform its work in accordance with generally accepted professional standards. THERE ARE NO OTHER 
WARRANTIES, EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED. This Agreement is solely for the benefit of the Client and its successors. There is no 
third-party beneficiary of this Agreement. 
 

14. CLIENT AND PENNONI HAVE CONSIDERED THE RISKS AND REWARDS ASSOCIATED WITH THIS PROJECT, AS WELL AS PENNONI’S 
TOTAL FEE FOR SERVICES. CLIENT AGREES THAT, TO THE FULLEST EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW, PENNONI’S TOTAL AGGREGATE 
LIABILITY (INCLUDING THE LIABILITY OF ITS OFFICERS, DIRECTORS, EMPLOYEES, AGENTS, SUBCONTRACTORS AND 
CONSULTANTS) TO THE CLIENT (AND ANYONE CLAIMING BY, THROUGH OR UNDER THE CLIENT) FOR ANY AND ALL INJURIES, 
CLAIMS, LOSSES, EXPENSES OR DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF THIS AGREEMENT FROM ANY CAUSE OR CAUSES IS LIMITED TO THE 
TOTAL FEE RECEIVED BY PENNONI UNDER THIS AGREEMENT OR $50,000, WHICHEVER IS GREATER. SUCH CAUSES INCLUDE, 
BUT ARE NOT LIMITED TO, PENNONI’S NEGLIGENCE, ERRORS, OMISSIONS, STRICT LIABILITY, OR BREACH OF CONTRACT OR 
WARRANTY. 
 

IN THE EVENT THE CLIENT IS UNABLE TO ACCEPT THE ABOVE LIMITATION OF LIABILITY, PENNONI AGREES TO INCREASE THE 
LIMITATION TO $1,000,000 UPON ITS RECEIPT, PRIOR TO PERFORMING ANY SERVICES, OF CLIENT'S WRITTEN AGREEMENT TO 
PAY AN ADDITIONAL SUM OF NOT LESS THAN 10% OF THE TOTAL FEE UNDER THIS AGREEMENT OR $1,000, WHICHEVER IS 
GREATER. 
 

15. Client shall make no claim against Pennoni unless the Client first provides a written certification, executed by an independent 
design professional, specifying those acts or omissions which the independent design professional contends is a violation of 
generally accepted professional standards and upon which the claim will be premised. The independent design professional 
must be licensed to practice in the state where the Project is located and in the discipline related to the claim. Client agrees 
that the independent design professional’s certification is a condition precedent to the Client’s right to institute any judicial 
proceeding. 
 

16. If required under the scope of services, Pennoni shall visit the Project site to become generally familiar with the progress and 
quality of the work for which Pennoni prepared contract documents, and Pennoni shall not make exhaustive or continuous 
onsite inspections. Pennoni’s services do not include supervision or direction of the contractor’s work. Observation by Pennoni 
field representatives shall not excuse the contractor for defects or omissions in its work. Pennoni shall not control construction 
means, methods, techniques, sequences, or procedures, and the contractor is solely responsible for all work on the Project, 
including safety of all persons and property. 
 

17. If Client does not retain Pennoni to render construction phase services, then Client waives any claim it may have against 
Pennoni and agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless Pennoni from any loss or liability, including attorneys fees and 
other defense costs, arising out of or related to the interpretation of Pennoni’s plans and specifications, the review of shop 
drawings, the evaluation of contractor’s request for change orders, or the failure to detect and correct obvious errors or 
omissions in Pennoni’s plans and specifications.  
 

18. Unless and until a court determines that Pennoni’s preparation or approval of maps, drawings, opinions, reports, surveys, 
change orders, designs, specifications and/or Pennoni’s giving or failure to give instructions is the primary cause of any damage, 
claim, loss or expenses, Client shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless Pennoni and its officers, employees and consultants 
from and against all damages, claims, losses or expenses, including reasonable attorneys fees and other costs of defense, arising 
out of this Agreement. In the event the Client is required to defend Pennoni under this paragraph, Pennoni shall have the right 
to select its attorneys.  
 

19. Client agrees to pay reasonable expert witness fees if Pennoni or any of its employees is subpoenaed to testify as a fact or 
opinion witness in any court proceeding, arbitration, or mediation to which the Client is a party.  
 

20. Unless otherwise provided in this proposal, Pennoni shall have no responsibility for the discovery, presence, handling, removal, 
or disposal of hazardous materials or underground structures at the Project site.  
 

21. Client and Pennoni waive consequential damages arising out of this Agreement. 
 

22. This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of Florida. 
 

23. Both Pennoni and Client agree to waive the right to subrogation for covered losses and each shall obtain similar waivers from 
Owner, subcontractors, property and casualty insurers, and any other party involved in this Project. 

 

Agenda Page 124



Eighth Order of Business 

Agenda Page 125



November 17th, 2020
Presentation

Agenda Page 126



Recap of 
FY 2020

• Best year financially in the history of the 
Club.

• EBITDA will end up right around $145K 
(numbers not final at time presentation was 
created).

• Completed roughly $54K in capital 
improvements (Artwork in Clubhouse, 
Pumphouse Upgrades, Ice Machines, Shades 
on West end of Ballrooms).

• Cash flow is right around $346K (up $154K 
over last year at same time).

Agenda Page 127



Year over Year key metrics

2019 2020 YoY Variance
Rounds 39,411 41,570 2,159
Golf Revenue $1,763,535 $1,853,868 $90,333
F&B Revenue $1,339,305 $1,001,003 -$338,302
Total Revenue $3,353,681 $3,067,152 -$286,529
EBITDA $102,294 $145,000 $42,706
Online Reputation 4.5 4.59 0.09
Online Reviews 226 229 3

Agenda Page 128



COVID IMPACT
• F&B OPERATION CLOSED FOR PERIOD OF TIME
• STATE MANDATES RESTRICTED CAPACITY  & BAR OPERATION
• ESTIMATED F&B REVENUE MISS THIS PAST YEAR OF $323K
• A LA CARTE BUSINESS IS CURRENTLY AT 73% OF NORMAL REVENUE
• BANQUET BUSINESS IS PROJECTED AT 44% OF PRIOR YEAR IN OCT-DEC
• 7% INCREASE IN ROUNDS OF GOLF OVER LAST YEAR (May – Sept)
• THE GOLF INDUSTRY THROUGHOUT THE US IS REPORTING GREAT NUMBERS SINCE 

THE PANDEMIC BEGAN. THE NUMBER OF ROUNDS IN THE US IS UP 8.7% OVER 
PRIOR YEAR (Through Sept). 

• THE UNKNOWN – WHAT DOES OUR SEASON LOOK LIKE? WILL THE SNOWBIRDS 
TRAVEL SOUTH IN THE MIDST OF THE PANDEMIC? 

Agenda Page 129



F&B Operation

• Due to the revenue impact that COVID has 
had, we have made operational changes 
to offset the impact.

• Major changes:
• Closed on Monday’s
• Open for Dinner on Wednesday, 

Thursday, Friday
• Lunch Service available on Tuesday –

Sunday from 11-3pm

• We have had little to no negative 
feedback on these changes.

• Financially, the changes have proven 
effective. During the months of July, 
August, & September the F&B 
Contribution is up $45K with $39K less 
revenue (compared to 2019). We are 
operating much more efficiently.

• We are much more in line with 
competitors F&B “Hours of Operation” 
with the current changes. 

Agenda Page 130



Membership

• As of 11/1, we have 242 Annual Members 
• Dining – 10
• Social – 39
• Silver – 51
• Gold – 30
• Platinum – 112

• 12 Members are currently on Medical Leave of 
absence. This has been pretty consistent all year long. 

• Roughly ½ of our seasonal members will not return 
this year due to COVID. 

• As of 11/1, we had 11 Summer Members upgrade to 
an annual plan. We are expecting a handful more. 

• We are projecting a 4-5% increase in Membership 
Dues Revenue over last year. 

Agenda Page 131



Outlook ahead

• Early in the year, we are 
projecting to beat FY 
2020 numbers.

• Due to many unknowns 
(IN SEASON - COVID 
IMPACT)

• We are moving forward 
cautiously. Major Capital 
Purchases will be at a 
stand-still. 

Agenda Page 132



New Golf Carts have 
arrived!!!

Agenda Page 133



Billy Casper Golf Rebrand

Agenda Page 134



THANK 
YOU

Agenda Page 135


	Golden Lakes CDD 11.17.20 Agenda Package
	Agenda 11.17.20
	Third Order of Business
	3B
	Resolution 2021-01, Designation of Officers
	Fourth Order of Business
	4A
	Minutes of Meeting, 8.4.20
	Fifth Order of Business
	5A
	Financial Report, September 2020
	5B
	Motion to Assign Fund Balance
	5C
	FY2020 Financial Audit Engagement Letter
	Seventh Order of Business
	Engineer's Report
	7A
	Ratification of FEMA Contract
	7B
	Ratification of the Engineer Revised Proposal
	Eighth Order of Business
	Eaglebrooke Manager's Report



